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Agenda

I

NOTICE OF 45" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 45™ Annual General meeting of the South Port
Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated will be held at the Clubhouse on
Sunday, 6™ June 2004 at 11:30 am

AGENDA

Notice of meeting.
Apologies and proxies.
Confirmation of minutes of the 44™ Annual General Meeting of 15 June 2003.
Business arising from the minutes.
Correspondence relating to the Annual General Meeting.
Presentation, consideration and adoption of the 44th Annual Report.
Presentation, consideration and adoption of the 44™ Annual Financial Statement.
Notices of motion:
1. Presentation of updated club constitution.
2. Notice of other motions of which due notice has been given.
9, Declaration of all positions vacant. *
10. Election of club officers for season 2004/2005
11. Consideration and adoption of subscriptions for and other amounts payable by Members and Officers
for season 2004/2005.
12. Determine the maximum amount that the Board of Management may expend on any one item for
season 2004/2005.
13.  Election of Fundraising Committee. Eight {(8) members in addition to the Secretary, Treasurer and
delegate from the Junior Development Committee.
14,  General Business,

PN RN

Procedures of note:

+ Members who are eligible to vote and are unable to attend the Annual General Meeting may in
writing appoint a proxy to act on their behalf. Such written proxy must be signed and dated by the
member.

s Any member wishing to nominate for a position on the Board of Management or Club Officer position
and who is unable to attend the Annual general Meeting must have their written nomination
presented at the Annual General Meeting. Nominations in absentia are to be on the prescribed form
and received by the Secretary prior to commencement of the Annual General Meeting. The
prescribed form must be nominated and seconded by a current Foundation, Life or General Member,

For and on behalf of the South Port Surf Life saving Club Board Of Management.
Brian Johns

Hon. Secretary.
27 April 2004
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The Club

—

Mission Statement: To maintain South Port
Beach as a safe and enjoyable environment for
the public and our Members.

Forward Plan: Season 1995/98 saw the Board of
Management adopt a Forward Plan to provide
guidance, for their and future committee’s
direction. The broad goals of the Plan are as
follows:

« To maintain high safety standards of South
Port Patrols

e To encourage competition as a means to
attract and retain Members

o To create and maintain a friendly social
atmosphere within the Club

= To create and maintain a friendly environment
in which our Members can grow and learn

o To maintain an organisational structure
conducive to the smooth operation of the Club

» To maintain good links with local government
and the community

e To raise community awareness of South Port
Surf Life Saving Club

¢ To create and maintain a good working
relationship with Surf Life Saving South
Australia

Name: South Port Surf Life Saving Club
Incorporated.

Affifiation: The Club is affiliated with Surf Life
Saving South Australia.

Objectives
« To minimise the loss of life from drowning by
providing patrols and life saving equipment

s To adopt the gear, drill and handbooks of Surf
Life Saving Australia

o To patrol that portion of Port Noarlunga
beach, south of the reef, to the mouth of the
Onkaparinga River.

» To be on call within the City of Onkaparinga
on such days and for such periods as Surf

South Port SLSC
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Life Saving SA shall from time to time
determine

» To promote demonstrations and arrange
classes of instruction of life saving

+ To obtain facilities for life saving and to assist
the City of Onkaparinga and other public
bodies in improving facilities for bathers

» To encourage the physical and social welfare
of Members

o To purchase, lease, exchange, hire or
otherwise acquire and deal with any real or
personal property, rights and privileges

e To raise funds and borrow maoney for the
purpose and benefit of the Club upon such
terms and conditions as may be determined

Colours: The Club colours are navy blue, white
and green. The Club badge is a green silhouette
of the side elevation of a standard reel with the
words “South Port" above and "SLSC” below in
white lettering superimposed on a navy
background.

Now we know how Ray Martin Senior
gets preferential treatment for the Long
swim and weekly Club swim
{Look after those sunnies, Ray)
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Management Structure

Surf Life
Saving
Australia

Surf Life
Saving South
Australia

Captain

Board of Management

President
Deputy President
Secretary

Treasurer

Vice Captain

Chief Instructor
Competition Officer
Youth Development Officer
Junior Chairperson
Club House Manager

Members Liaison Officer

Other Office
Bearers

Boat Captain
IRB Captain
Board & Ski Captain
Gear Steward
Social Secretary
First Aid Officer
Bar Manager
Radio Officer
Canteen Manager
Apparel Manager
Beach Captain
Water Captain

South Port SLSC

Executive

President
Deputy President
Secretary
Treasurer
Club Captain

To deal with
gmergencies

Decisions to be
ratified by
Committee

Junior Division

Chairperson
Secretary
Chief Instructor
Head Coach
Delegate to
Fundraising
Delegate to SLSSA
Junior
Development
Age Group
Managers

Annual Report Season 2003/2004

Sub-Committee

Disciplinary
Life Membership
Finance
Fundraising
Building
Constitution
Life Saving &
Education
Coaching &
Competition
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Office Bearers — Season 2003/2004

—

Junior Committee

" Position Holder
Junior Chairperson Michelle Mitchell
Junior Secretary Andrina Wright
Junior Chief Instructor Anita Johns
Junior Head Coach lan Hodgen
Junior Promotions Officer Greg Adams

Parent Liaison

Sue Goldfinch

Fundraising

Caroline Durance

Delegate to the SLSSA Junior Development Panel Matit Clohesy
Head Board Coach Michael Goldfinch
Head Water Coach Greg Fotia

Beach Flags Coach

Ryan Campbeli

March Past Coach

Sharryn Campbell

Pool Swim Co-Ordinator

Michael Lohse

Wades Coach

Michael Lohse

Water Cover Co-Ordinator

Derek Wix

Nipperthon Co-Ordinator

Rob Morgan

March Past Uniforms Co-Ordinator (A)

Michelle Copley

Age Group Leaders

Position 7 Age Group Managers Age Group Assistants
Tiny Tots Lauren Etheridge

Under 8 John Wright Tony McKenzie
Under 9 Karen Kelly

Under 10 Ziggy Giebel Greg Adams

Under 11 Mary Carr Di Hauxwell

Under 12 Alex Botha Steven Clohesy
Under 13 Michaei Etheridge Sue Wevill

Under 14 fan Hodgen Rob Morgan

South Port SLSC
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President’s Report

S

No lives lost while we patrolled our beach. | must
thank all Patrolling members for a job well done.
A different patrolling contract was used this year,
focusing on expanding our profile and our public
image to the local community. | believe we should
never close our minds to new innovative ideas
which may help protect our beach goers.

Registration and proficiencies still seem to be a
problem with some members to undertake early in
the season. H would be helpful if all members
would finalize these two processes in October and
November, no [ater.

Our Instructor again spent many hours educating
and nurturing new members to gain their Bronze
Certificates and other awards. | thank you. Our
internal club patrol competition was once again
very successful with John Smith creating some
real life scenarios for members to respond to.
Well done to all who participated.

Our Competition group performed extremely well
this season, culminating at the Aussies with Chris
Lowery and the Senior March Past Team winning
Australian Championship Gold Medals. Under 19
Board Relay Team making the final and Under 19
Boat Crew, quarter final, 200 Master Boat Crew,
Semi Finalist. At State Championships the Boat
division dominates in all grades except U21. The
Board Team, coached by Jason McGaffin,
winning the most medals in this area of
competition. Open March Past, winning and our
Open Ladies March Past, silver medallion. On the
beach, Euan Currie our sole beach runner doing
very well. I'm sure Andy will give more details in
his report.

We hosted the Australian Surf Rowers League
National Championship on the 6™-8" February
and what a great carnival it was. The praise we
have received from local and interstate clubs has
been greatly appreciated. My thanks to the
organising committee, who worked extremely hard
to bring this event together, even Huey turned the
weather on for us. | was impressed with all
members contributing on this weekend. We
certainly set the benchmark for those who follow
us in holding this event,

Again the Mid Coast Group has warked hard for
all Clubs involved. The off site storage facility is

South Port SLSC
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Chris “Dolla” Foord

nearly finalised and | am sure it will be built before
next season stars. We are hopeful, in
conjunction with the Council, to be able to end our
septic tank worries; this will be of tremendous
value to us, especially at carnival times. We have
had meetings with the Coastal Protection Board
submitting our extension plans. | am a great
betiever that the Mid Coast Group is a very
important element which we must continue to
support.

| thank Onkaparinga Council for its financial
support throughout the year. Council assists us
where ever it can. Andy Furman, Peter Smith
have helped us when ever we ask, | thank hoth of
you.

To run our club we need money, | thank the
following for their help, Onkaparinga Council, over
$9,000 last year. Mobil, $15,000 to MCG plus an
extra $20,000 ensuring Aldinga and Port
Noarlunga received their sponsored surf boat, a
part of an ongoing support.

To our Club Sponsars, | thank you, without your
support we could not survive. It's a pity that we
did not receive any maneys from the Emergency
Service Levy this year, (Yes, we did not receive
any monies from the Emergency Services Levy.)

Canteen, Vonnie QOlesinski, again a tremendous
effort, thank you. But please remember she
needs help too, so make sure you volunteer, even
for only a few hours. Bar, Megan Rawson started
and | thank her for her efforts. Lyndon Mills took
over half way through the year and did a great job.
[ thank you both.

| would like to congratulate the achievement of
Bob Mayo AM of being made a Life Member of
the Surf Life Saving Association of Australia

Richard Olesinski, for his fantastic promotion of
the Club, and the weekly raffles. To the
Management Committee a great effort, thank you
all for your support and the work you have done
this season. | am confident this Clubs forward
planning will take us to a bigger and better future,

Chris Foord
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Deputy President’s Report

—

When | took on this job at the AGM | was aware of
the problems my predecessor had with the
fundraising aspect of being Vice President. As
the season progressed it was more than evident
that the fundraising was aimed at the same
people that put their hands in their pockets all the
time. | found this to be a real problem for me to
contend with. There are many members who
enjoy the benefits of cur Club, and | hope they
continue to do so, but it takes an enormous effort
and amount of money to provide these benefits,
The Senior and Junior competitors are provided
with the best equipment available, the upkeep and
maintenance of this equipment is a continual drain
on our resources, finding the extra funds required,
is not easy. This season we did not to have the
fall back benefit of running carnivals or the Senior
State Titles to raise funds.

So with this in mind the Fund Raising committee
got together and organised a night at Moana Hall
with the band Hoy Hoy. Rosie Howse worked
extremely hard for about three months to put it
together. It must have been very disappointing for
Rosie with the ticket sales (kept to just $10) prior
fo the night just covering costs. Then if it wasn't
for the extra 90 tickets sold on the night we would
have had about 30 members there, {the same old
same old, again). The night was not a financial
loss for the Club, but in terms of return for effort it
was sad, to say the least.

| would like to express my sincere thanks to Rosie
for her efforts and to the members involved in the
setting up, running of, and clean up the day after,
especially as the Club had a craft carnival at the
beach on the Sunday.

After this event | started to feel a little disillusioned
with the apathy shown towards events for raising
funds. My enthusiasm was not there and |
considered the options for the next couple of
months. One of those options was to resign from
my position because | did not consider | was the
person for the job of continually asking or
expecting the same few people to pay all the time.
So | tendered my resignation. The Committee
seen fit fo drop the fund raising aspect from the
Vice Presidents portfolio and Chris Foord asked
me if | was prepared to withdraw my resignation,
which I did.

Mary Carr still had the major raffle going and |
thank her for that. Mary has been pushing the
ticket sales, but as | write this report, Mary is
having trouble getting the tickets and or unsold

South Port SLSC

John Devitt
books returned.

Just to give members some idea on how far in
advance the Committee and some of its Officers
have to act, the Club initially put in a bid to host
the Australian Surf Rowers League Surfboat Open
back in July 2002 at Rainbow Bay in QLD. Many
meetings were held and support sought to
conduct this event. Richard Olesinski has spent
many hours, too many to table, in the build up to
the event being conducted. He approached the
Onkaparinga City Council re their support for the
event and they were absolutely brilliant, they
came on board as the initial sponsor offering help
both financially and utilising their personnel that
had experience in the conduct of similar type
events in the City area. Richard and Don
Alexander had many meetings with the Council,
helping to resolve the many issues that came up
in the lead up.

Richard also approached Australian Major Events
re support and financial aid and after much
consultation and many meetings they came on
board as a major sponsor. In the meantime
because of his promotional efforts in the Southern
Times and throughout the area, Mobil decided
they should be involved in this event.

A meeting with Claire Ryan and Anne Rix of Mobil
was convened and Mobil decided to be a major
sponsor of the event in terms of money and
promotion through their outlets in SA. He also
gained Centro Colonnades as a sponsor of the
event, and in his spare time organised a lot of the
accommeodation facilities for the visiting crews.

To all those pecple involved in the days leading
up to and after the event | offer a big thank you on
behalf of the Club. We actually made money on
the weekend.

Special mention should go to Vonnie Olesinski,
our Canteen Manager, the hours Vonnie puts in
on her own locked away in that canteen is
amazing.

| offer my congratulations to all competitors this
season who did their best, many for medal
rewards, some not, but they gave their all, which
was good to see.

In closing | would repeat the words of last years
Vice President/Fundraiser, "Without the support of
our sponsars we would find it very difficult to buy
the craft and equipment that the club needs to run

Annual Report Season 2003/2004 page 8
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Deputy President’s Report

E—

John Devitt
its day to day operations. | urge you all to come
up with some ideas and seriously think about how

we as a Club can raise in excess of $20,000.00
next year.

All the best to the Club and the incoming
committee, | hope the season is a good one.

Juniors gathered after
their State Titles

John Devitt

Lauren Etheridge and Matt Clohesy
with the new SGIC Patrol Shelter
and Rescue Board

I,

i v

Picture the crowd at the ASRL Open in
February 2004 enjoying the Presentations
On the Sunday after the events

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2003/2004 page 9
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Secretary’s Report

E—

Ladies and gentlemen of South Port Surf Life
Saving Club Inceorporated and interested parties, it
is with pleasure the Board of Management
presents the 44™ Annual Report and Financial
Statement.

This year as in the past | have chosen to write
about a specific inferest area within the club and
again leave the individuals to report on their
respective arena of responsibility.

The area of our membership always causes
concern to the new and incoming committee and
in fact the out going committee as well. There is
always the talk "how do we retain our members”.
The question should be asked, “how do we better
utilise the members we have?”

When you analyse what actually makes up our
membership it makes for interesting reading when
you see how many actually do what we are in
existence for.

Brian “Zee” Johns

Let me explain.
Today

In year 2004 our membership is clearly divided
into a variety of sub-groups - those who are
“active”, those who are junior lifesavers and those
who are general members.

If we look at the membership breakdown only
25.5% of our total membership is actively
patrolling the beach.

Of these members 13.4% are Life Members. [f
we then extrapolate out the junior membership we
get that of the total membership able to patrol only
35.9% look after the general public.

350
300
250
200
150

100
50

Number of Members

Total Membership
General Members
Patrolling Members

Junior
Members~Total

Type of Membership

Junior

Members~Female
Junior
Members~Male
Life
Members~Registere
Life

Members~Active

South Port SLSC
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i Secretary’s Report

E—

Brian “Zee” Johns

Yesteryear

In looking back aver the years at the same type of data there is a trend. Of course the very early years are
difficult to assimilate into the process as there were no Juniors until 1968/69. But nonetheless the “trend” still
shows what happens over the decades.

== Mship Total
400 4 Active / Patrol
=] Juniors
350 41— Linear (M'ship Total)
—Linear (Active / Patrol) AT
300 -y— Linear (Juniors) //
250 . o
L~
/‘//
200 A
150 /
100 At /Hﬁ/ﬂ H I | -
50 +—oj < |1t ln— B NN A (] - E (il i -
0 ) !
AN o] © ) M A N Voo 2 o] o O N x
S 3 & S @ D2 o § S G
NI N A - BN > AN N

As we have grown over the years our Patrolling members as part of our total membership are coincident with
our junior membership. The interesting fact about this type of data is that we constantly look to retain our
members but in real terms it takes care of itself.
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—

Brian “Zee” Johns

Another key trend within the process is the number of members who patrol. Our membership trend of
average patrol hours versus total members is diminishing.

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2003/2004 page 12
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Secretary’s Report

—

Brian “Zee” Johns

90.0

80.0
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50.0

40.0

30.0

20.0

10.0

0.0

Decades

Tomorrow

So what dees all this mean for tomorrow,

Well if the trend continued for the next 20 years until the current Juniors are Senior members with their own
children as Juniors here at South Port.

There will be 442 members in the club of which only 114 will be patrolling or active. So before we get to
2020 we need to cater for the change in infrastructure this decade, or we will all be sitting on the beach for
there will be no room at the bar. 1t will be like going to the deli section .......... take a number.

Any way ponder the scenario and enjoy reading our 44" Annual Report.

Brian Johns

Hon Secretary
May 2004
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Treasurer’s Report

—

Statement of Financial Performance

The consolidated net profit from ordinary activities
was $10,198 in 2004 compared to $20,157 in
2003, This is a decrease of $9,959 brought about
by an increase in cost of sales, depreciation,
borrowing costs, other expenses from ordinary
activities.

Statement of Financial Position

The net assets of the Club have increased by 4%
from $268,305 in 2003 to $278,503 in 2004.
There was a minar increase in total assets whilst
total liabilittes decreased by $5,025 due to
payables not being as high as the previous year,
when we had some pre-paid income included.

Statement of Cash Flow

The Club had a decrease in cash at the end of the
year of $1,340 compared to the previous year.
Cash provided by and used in investing activities
was $40,836 in 2004. Net cash provided by
financing activities was $4,869. This was for the
repayment of the loan which we have with the
SLSSA Trust Fund.

Income

Revenue continues to rise each year, as you will
notice in the chart on the following page. In 1999
we had a turmnover of $107,492, this season
2003/2004, $192,743, an increase of 80%. You
will also notice that Trading Profit, is a record
$31,992, an increase of $24,671 over the 1999
result of $7,321.

Donations

This area of income was down considerably from
the previous season, mainly due to the fact that
most of the income to purchase the new surf boat
came in the previous financial year.

Mobil Refinery donated a Nipper Board to the
Club through the annual grant to the Mid Coast
Surf Clubs Croup.

For the fourth year in a row South Port Boaties
won the overall point score of the Port August
Super Series, winning the Open Men, Open
Ladies, Reserve and U19 Men's point score. The
oars, sweep oars and prize money that we won in
the competition, are valued at $7,412.

South Port SLSC
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Don “Bristles” Alexander

Australian Open

This event provided a big boost to the Club's
income, thanks to Richard Olesinski’'s effort in
securing major sponsors for the boat event.

Grants-Financial Dependency
The Ciub is dependent on the receipt of significant

grants to maintain its cash flows in operating
activities:

City of Onkaparinga $9,651
Facilities Management Group $5,455
SLSSA Fund Raising $5,000
SLSSA Trust Fund $5,000
Recreation & Sport 52,200
Total $27,306

We sincerely appreciate the support; when you
look at the Detailed Statement of Income and
Expenditure it is not hard to see how dependent
the Club is on this income stream

Insurance

Like every other business in the world we have
been hit rather hard in insurance costs during the
past twelve months, Members insurance, up by
65% and premises up by 56%, are just a couple of
examples.

Conclusion

The revenue keeps rising, profits are up,
membership on the increase, carnival and special
events provide extra cash flows, but as treasurer
there are still many times during the year when
one has to be careful committing the Club to
expenditure. It would be nice to have a little more
money in the bank.

Having said that, for the past few seasons we
have provided our competitors with quality
equipment and the results that the athletes are
achieving supports this. However, in my opinion,
it is time that we spent extra money on the
Clubhouse, It has been a neglecied area of
expenditure and it is so important to our
fundraising and trading that we can't afford to
neglect it any longer.

Don Alexander
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Treasurer’s Report : ‘

Don “Bristles” Alexander

Rewvenue
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Don “Bristles” Alexandr

Statement of Financial Performance
For the Year Ended 30 April 2004

NOTES 2004 2003
Revenues from ordinary activities 2 192,743 180,978
Cost of sales 3 (38,933) (36,185)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 (36,718) (32,866)
Borrowing costs expense 3 (1,131) (864)
Other expenses from ordinary activities {105,763) {90,906)
Net profit from ordinary activities after income tax
attributable to the association 1(a), 3 10,198 20,157
Total changes in equity of the association 10,198 20157
Total changes in equity other than those resulting
from transactions with owners as owners 11 10,198 20,157

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 April 2004

Current Assets 2004 2003
Cash assels 4 17,197 18,5637
Receivables 5 7573 12,097
Inventories 6 6,172 8,594
Tax assets 7 2535 981
Total current assets 33477 40,209
Non Current Assets
Properly, plant & equipment 8 266,908 259,872
Total Non Current Assets 266,908 259,872
Total Assets 300,385 200,081
Current Liabilities
Payahles 9 11,600 16,625
Interest hearing liabilities 10 5,094 5094
Total Current Liabilities 16.694 21,719
Non-Current Liabilities
Interest bearing liabilities 10 5188 10.057
Total Liabilities 21,882 31,776
Net Assets 278.503 268,305
Equity
Retained earnings 11 278,503 268,305
Total Equity 278,503 268,305

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report

South Port SLSC Annual Report Season 2003/2004
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Treasurer’s Report

E—

Don “Bristles” Alexander

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 April 2004

NOTES 2004 2003
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from members, grants, fundraising and other 121,410 106,461
Receipts from trading 71,382 61,238
Interest received 3 136
Payments to suppliers (147,299) (123,686)
interest paid (1,131} (864)
Net Cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities 12 {b) 44,365 43,285
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from the sale of plant 2,918 -
Payment for plant & equipment (43754} (45,272}
Net Cash provided by (used in} Investing Activities (40,836) {45.272)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds of borrowings - 15,000
Repayment of borrowings (4,869) {4,943)
Net Cash provided by (used in) Financing Activities (4.869} 10,057
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash Held {1,340} 8,070
Cash at beginning of the financial year 18,537 10,467
Cash at the end of the financial year 12 (a) 17197 18,537

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2004

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, other mandatory professional reporting requirements and the requirements of the Asscciations Incorporation Act
(South Australia).

The financial report covers South Port SLSC as an individual entity. South Port SLSC is an association incorporated in
South Australia under the Associations Incorporations Act.

The accounts have been prepared on the basis of historical costs and do not take into account changing money values or,
except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in
exchange for assets.

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Club in the preparation of the financial
report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

(a} Income Tax
The Association is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act
1997,

{b} Inventories

inventories consist of trading stock and are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

South Port 5LSC Annual Report Season 2003/2004 page 17
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Don “Bristles” Alexander

Property Plant and Equipment
The Club's Board of Management re-assessed the value of |ts premlses plant and equipment as at 30 April 2000
and re-valued the Club’s property, plant and equipment at $223,526. Afier taking into consideration the realisable
value of leasehold improvements in the event of the lease being terminated, the Board of Management ratified a
further revaluation decrement of $20,000 to the Club’s premises as at 30 April 2002.

The value of the Club’s non-current assets, are reviewed annually by the Board of Management and they are of
the opinion that the book value, after allowance for the current year's depreciation charge, represents fairly their
carrying values.,

Cash
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand and at bank.

Revenue

Revenue from the sale off goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.

interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the
financial assets.

Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part
of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the
Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST.

NOTES 2004 2003
NOTE 2 - REVENUE
Operating Activities
Members subscriptions, fees, grants and fundraising 114,124 113,359
Trading revenue 71,382 61,238
Sundry income 4,316 6.245
Non-Operating Activities
Proceeds from the sale of assets 2918 -
Interest received 3 136

2921 136

Total Revenue 192,743 180,978
NOTE 3 — PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
Profit from ordinary activities before income tax expense
has been determined after:
Expenses
Cost of sales from trading activities 38,933 36,185
Borrowing costs 1,131 864
Depreciation of properly, plant & equipment 36,718 32,866
Remuneration of Auditor
- audit or review services 500 500
- other services - -
Total remuneration 600 500
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NOTE 4 - CASH
Cash on hand 800 800
Cash at bank 16,297 17,637
NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES
Sundry debtors 7,573 12,097
NOTE & - INVENTORIES
Goods for resale at lower of cost and net realisable value.
Bar stock 5,270 6,035
Canteen stock 90 557
Clothing stock 812 2,002
6.172 8.594
NOTE 7 - TAX ASSETS
GST Refundable 2,538 281
NOTE 8 - FROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Club premises — at committee valuation 1(c) 7.793 7,793
Less accumulated depreciation - -
7.793 1793
Wearing street shed - at committee valuation 1(c) 8,910 8,910
Less Accumulated Depreciation (1.780) {1,335}
7130 £.575
Eguipment - at committee valuation i(c) 185,268 185,265
Equipment - at cost 183,718 139,964
Less accumulated depreciation {117.001) {80,728)
251,985 244 504
TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT 266.908 £59.872
Movements in carrying amounts
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of
property, plant and equipment between the beginning
and end of the financial year
Property and Plant and Equipment Total
Improvements
Balance at beginning of the year 15,368 244,504 259,872
Additions - 43,754 43754
Depreciation expense (445) {36,273) {36.,718)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 14,923 251,985 266,308
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NOTE 9 — PAYABLES

Trade creditors 11,600 11,725
Prepaid Income - 4,900
11,600 16.625
NOTE 10 - BORROWINGS
CURRENT
Loan - Unsecured - SLSA Trust Fund 5,094 2,094
Non-Current
Loan - Unsecured - SLSA Trust Fund 5,188 10,057
10,282 15,131
NOTE 11 - RETAINED EARNINGS
Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year 268,305 248,148
Add Net profit for the year 10,198 20,157
Retained profits at the end of the financial year 278.503 268,305
NOTE 12 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Reconciliation of Cash
Cash on hand 900 900
Cash at bank 16,297 17,637
17197 18,637
Activities to Operating Surplus.
Operating Surplus 10,198 20,157
Non Cash Flows in net profit
Profit from sale of assets (2,918) -
- Depreciation 36,718 32,866
Changes in Assets & Liabilities
- increase (Decrease) in Trade & Other Debtors 2,970 (11,270)
- {Increase) in Inventories 2,422 (828)
- Increase (Decrease) in Trade and Other Creditors {5,025) 2,360
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 44.365 43,285

NOTE 13 - ASSOCIATION DETAILS

The Principal place of business of the association is:
South Port SLSC Inc.

Weatherald Terrace

Port Noarlunga SA 5167
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South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
Statement by Members of the Committee

In the opinion of the Committee the financial report as set out on pages 16 to 20;

1 Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club inc. and
its performance as at 30 April 2004 for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards, other mandatory professional reporting requirements and other authoritative
pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

2 At the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the South Port Surf Life
Saving Club inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the
Committee by;

Dated this day of May 2004 e Treasurer
at South Port, South Australia. Don Alexander
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Auditor's Report
To the Members of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Scope

We have audited the financial report being the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and the Statement by Members of the
Committee of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. sef out on pages 16 to 21 for the year ended 3G April
2004.

The Committee is responsible for the financial report. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial
report in order to express an opinion on it to the members of the Club.

Qur audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. Our procedures included
examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report,
and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been
undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in
accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements in Australia so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Club's
financial position, the results of its operations and it's cash flows.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.
Qualification

Given the nature of the operations of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. it is not practicable to establish
accounting control over all amounts receivable prior to the issue of a cash receipt and therefore it is not
possible to know whether all income due to the Club has been received by the Club and recorded in the books
of account,

Accordingly, our audit has been limited to the amounts of cash receipts recorded in the books of account of the
Club.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion, subject to the above qualification, the financial report of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
presents a true and fair view in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other
mandatory professional reporting requirements the financial position of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as
at 30 April 2004, and the results of its operations and it's cash flows for the year then ended.

Ashby Roma & Co
Chartered Accountants e e

19 North Terrace Peter Roma CA
Hackney SA 5069 Partner
Dated this day of May 2004

at Hackney, South Australia.
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Compilation Report
South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

On the basis of the information provided by the committee of South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc., we have
compiled, in accordance with APS 9: Statement of Compilation of Financial Reports the special purpose
financial report of the Club for the year ended 30 April 2004 as set out on pages 24 to 25.

The specific purpose for which the specific purpose financial report has been prepared is to provide additional
financial information to its members. Accounting standards and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements have not been adopted in the preparation of the specific purpose financial report.

The committee is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial report.

Our procedures use accounting expertise to collect, classify and summarise the financial information which the
committee provided into a financial report. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures.
No audit or review has been performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed.

To the extent permitted by law, we do not accept liability for any loss or damage which any persen other than
that the Club may suffer arising from any negligence on our part. No person should rely on the special purpose
financial report without having an audit or review conducted.

The special purpose financial report was prepared exclusively for the benefit of the Club. We do not accept
responsibility to any other person for the contents of the special purpose financial report.

Adelaide:

Ashby Roma & Co
Chartered Accountants L

19 North Terrace Peter Roma CA
Hackney SA 5069 Partner
Dated this
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Detailed Statement of Income and Expenditure

_ Income 200372004 - % 20002/2003 -%
Gross Profit From Trading 31,992 28,071
Hire of Club Facilities 4,221 4377
Donations 8,300 29,086
Fundraising 6,043 2,949
Grants 22,306 16,681
Sponsorship 4,900 -
Australian Open 22,517 -
Membership Fees 14,080 12,732
Competition Fees 2,520 2,640
Trust Fund Distribution 5,000 5,000
Carnival Reimbursement - 10,262
Touring Team 22,699 23,837
Surf Boat Prize Money 2,900 7.219
Junior Division 2,859 1,379
Sale of Fixed Assets 2918 -
Sundry Revenue 555 560
Total $153,810 $144,793

Expenditure 2003/2004 - $ 2002/2003 - $
Life Saving Services 3,450 3,419
Members Insurance 2,947 1,784
Asset [nsurance 1,983 2,053
Premises Insurance 3,655 2,338
Vehicles, Registration & Insurance 3,320 5101
IRB 2,109 4,088
Patrols 2,896 2,086
Training & State Team Subsidies 5,046 2,012
Board & Ski Maintenance 2,012 1,716
Entry Fees 2,913 9,508
March Past 2,009 1,623
Surf Boat Maintenance 5,452 4,132
Australian Open 16,678 -
Tour Team Expenses 21,518 24,195
Trophies 627 -
Fundraising 5,541 5,189
Affiliation fees 100 5,100
Audit Fees 500 500
General Administration 5,008 5,321
Junior Division 8,316 3,396
Premises 10,844 8,209
Total Expenditure $106,894 $91,770
Operating Surplus $46,916 $53,023
Less Non Cash Items: Depreciation ($36,718) ($32,866)
Profit From Ordinary Activifies $10,198 $20,157
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Don “Bristles” Alexander

Bar 2003/2004 - $ - 2002/2003-% -

Sales 58,154 44,793
Less Cost Of Goods Sold

Opening Stock 6,035 4,894
Purchases 32,215 25,823
Sub Total 38,250 30,717
Closing Stock (5,270) {6,035)
Cost Of Sales 32,980 24,682
Gross Profit 25174 20,111

Canteen 2003/2004 - $ 2002/2003 -% - -

Sales 10,047 10,805

Less Cost Of Goods Sold

Opening Stock 557

Purchases 2,297 3,227

Sub Total 2,854 3,227
Closing Stock (90) {557}

Cost Of Sales 2,764 2,670
Gross Profit 7,283 8,135

Senior Clothing

2003/2004 - $

~2002/2003-$ -

Sales 3,182 5,640
Less Cost Of Goods Soid

Opening Stock 711 2872
Purchases 3,748 3,654
Sub Total 4,459 6,526
Closing Stock {812) (711)
Cost Of Sales 3,647 5,815
Gross Profit (Loss) (465) (175)

2003/2004 - $

2002/2003 - $

Gross Profit From Trading

$31,992

$28,071
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This past season has been my first as a Club
Captain; it has been at times a very challenging
position and of course in a club like this one very
rewarding. With the very many aspects involved
with the Club now, this position would be
impossible without a very good committee around
you and so many people willing to give you a
hand when asked. My thanks go out to all
involved.

The most important reason for our Club being
here is of course the patrolling side of the Club. In
this area my thanks must go out to Mike
Etheridge, without his work behind the scenes we
wouldn’t have any proficient members and of
course no new awards would have been issued.
The other person te thank in this area is Jason
McGaffin for all of his work with the patrol rosters
and the stress of getting those patrols onto the
beach every week. Well done.

As Club Captain, the proudest moment had to be
the weekend of the Australian Surf Rowers
League Titles at our beach. It was a chance to
really showcase our beach, our Club and the state
of South Australia to many of the boat rowing
fraternity from all over Australia. With minimal
support from our State Centre, the Club went
about the whole weekend with a professional
attitude and so many compliments were received
from competitors and other club officials alike.
Congratulations to all of the club members
involved in this fantastic weekend and in particular
to John Smith with all of his work behind the
scenes and on the beach for the weekend and

Geoff Price, June and Kevin
Watt by the restored and framed
State Champions flag of 1984

South Port SLSC

Jeff Hegarty

Richard Olesinski for all of his work with the
publicity of the whole event,

To our Club President Chris Foerd, what an
amazing effort again this year, with leadership like
this involved on our committee it made my job a
lot easier, thanks.

A huge thank you must also go out to John Devitt.
His help this year and all of the setting up in the
previous years has been incredible. He is ever
reliable and anything | asked of him was always
done. This is what we have come to expect from
Devo.

Finally, the Club’'s efforts at both our State Titles
and Australian Titles were incredible. The first
open board relay goid medal for quite some time
and the general success of all competitors at a
state level was something to be proud of. After
States, the motivation and commitment of all of
our competitors and support crew to get them
ready to go to Queensland was exceptional.
Once there, they all conducted themselves very
well and with varying levels of success, all
competitors seemed happy with their efforts. A
massive congratulation must be said for both of
our gold medals at Kurrawa. Well done to Chris
Lowrey and our Open March Past team.

Once again congratulations to all involved with the
South Port Surf Life Saving Club in 2003-2004
and | wish you all of the success for the coming
season in whatever roll you choose to take on.

Jeff Hegarty
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Well it has been a busy year with regards to
patrolling, firstly | would like to congratulate all
patrolling members on a great season, and once
again we had no drownings. We also had plenty
of rescues on our hands especially around
Christmas time; first aid and preventatives were
also high again this year.

The Club had a lot of young patrol captains again
and | thank them for stepping up and taking on a
more senior role, to the older guys and girls who
assisted them thank you also must go out to you.

Congratulations to Annie Zygmant & Bridget
Richardson for winning the Patro! Awards, your
efforts are greatly appreciated.

The Club held a big event this year being the
ARSL boat open, this Club should be extremely
proud of the way it can hold an event of this
gratitude with such professionalism; 1 thank all
who were on patrol for that weekend for your

South Port SLSC

Jason McGaffin

assistance it was needed and made my job a lot
easier.

| think | must agree this was one of the best years
| can remember about people getting their hours
up for competition before the deadline, there were
a couple of exceptions but overall thank you.
Their were very few people who did not show up
for patrol, this makes the job harder for the patroi
captain if you do not show without reason, please
next year, look at your roster more regularly to
ensure you know when your next patrol is coming

up.

Lastly thank you once again for your assistance,
as this will be my last report as Vice Captain, | will
not be standing again this year. For the new Vice
Captain good luck | am sure you will get the
support needed as | did, any assistance | can give
will be my pleasure.

Jason McGaffin
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Well another busy but rewarding season has
come to an end. | must congratulate the
competition area and especially Chris Lowery and
the Men's March Past Team for winning Gold
Medals at the Australian Titles. This year all
areas have performed extremely well.

Well, my year was a very busy, in September |
attended a conference in Sydney which covered
quite a few topics such as Surf Lifesaving as a
Registered Training Organization, Harassment
Policy, the New Proficiency Requirements and the
faunch of the New Training Manual it was a full
weekend but an enjoyable one.

This year proficiencies ran over twelve weeks,
which was far too long. This was due to the
change of expiry date to the 31% of December for
proficiencies. This season there was a
compulsory question paper added, which wasn't
bad because it was open book but it adds extra
time and work for all concerned. Next season the
Spinal Board will be another addition to the
Bronze proficiency. With today’s busy life style |
believe we are making to difficult for members to
maintain their proficiency each year. If we add an
extra component | believe we should look at
removing one, or we split the proficiencies and
have half the members trained to cover certain
areas and the other half cover the rest of the
compenents and we have a mix of these
members on patrol.

Thank you to Craig Whittmee, Anita Johns, Andy
Higgs, John Charles, John Smith, David Watt,
John Devitt, Janet Puplett for their help this
season. Without this group, proficiencies just
would not happen.

Mike “Bones” Etheridge

Awards this year are up on last season with
Thirteen Bronze Medallions, Seven Surf Rescue
Certificates, Four Senior First Aid, Two IRB
Drivers, plus quite a few other awards all tetalling
forty four, hopefully this trend will continue. In the
next season or two, Surf Life Saving South
Australia will be recognised as a Registered
Training Organization (RTQ) this will mean that ali
the awards will be recognised in the work place.
This will mean as a Club that when we train a
group we will have to meet certain criteria and that
the candidates will also be required to meet these
requirements. The old days of training are now
finished.

As a Club this will also mean that records must be
kept for quite a few years and that only accredited
training officers and assessors will be able to train
and assess candidates. With the huge jump in
paper work it will only make it harder to recruit
more Trainers and Assessors.

Any information on awards, cerfificates,
medallions etc, in the future will incur a fee from
State Centre, so the next few years will be very
interesting. The Club needs more members to
become Training Officers (if you are interested
please don’'t read the previous paragraph)
because at present we have only four, which
places a huge burden on these people. These
lucky people are Anita Johns, Craig Whitmee and
Brigitte Richardson and me. Thanks for you help,
with out it the Club would not gain new patrolling
members. | can't wait to feel the wind in my hair,
the sun on my face and the sand between my
toes. See you on the beach next season.

Mike Etheridge

Patrol Sfatistics

Major Rescue 50
Minor Rescue 10
Preventative Action 636
First Aid 69
Patrols 70
Hours 2837
People 681
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Thank god the seascns over, - let's go again!

On behalf of the youth, again it is my pleasure to
present this report outlining the clubs
performance.

Firstly congratulations, the strength of our Club
this season was unlike one I've seen before. |
thank all members for there contributions, we
have achieved many successes, we have geared
ourselves as the Club to beat.

Once again our beach was kept totally safe by our
dedicated patrol members, good work to alll Well
done to Bone’s and his team who worked towards
maintaining a quality standard. With our first year
patrollers and youth members holding key
positions on patrols the beach going community
look to be in good hands.

The competition arena showcased South Port's
talent this season and across all levels we
prevailed.  We should be very proud, our
competitors worked hard and focused. Our
coaches are t0 be commended also; their
preparation and determination have installed true
desire. The skills that our young competitors have
displayed has not gone unnoticed, with many
getting dais positions, all these competitors
showed great vision. In defending last season’s
achievements and creating new ones, we can be
maost happy that South Port is regarded as a
strong competitor, but we are not there yet,

South Port SLSC
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Our club played host to numerous large events
this season, fo the all helpers who put in huge
efforts | offer sincere gratitude, great job.

it is not an easy task ensuring that 100 or so
nippers have completed their required surf life
saving awards while training, competing, and
“running a muck” Anita along with a few of the
other JAC members has done another excellent
job this past season. Welcome to all the new JAC
members and their new appaintments, it is
encouraging that new the committee endeavors to
be once again be competitive.

it has certainly been an eventful year with
numerous birthdays, weddings, tour's and other
social occasions bringing together our members.
I'm sure some of our most prized memories have
been experienced throughout these times.

It should be recognized that the supporters of our
Club are champions, without there time and
financial support it would be hard to obtain such
high resuits.

Finally 1 would like to thank the management
committee and all who have helped me in the role
of Youth Development Officer.

May next season be as prosperous as this one.

Matt Clohesy
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Swim Coach

The official season is over for 2003/04 and | must
say it was pleasing to see the continued
improvement in  competiton and general
maintenance of the Club,

The weekly swim under the command of Andy
Higgs again was a great success. This was
brought about by Andy's efforts and in my opinion
he is a great asset to the Club, and | take this
opportunity to thank him for his assistance and
encouragement to me throughout the season.

At the Australian Open Boat Championship, run
by the Australian Surf Boat Rowers League and
held at our beach, there was an announcement
put over the public address system. The
announcement was a special thank you for Jenny
Martin, a qualified nurse, who gave an interstate
official first aid which enabled him to carry out his
official duties during the whole event.

| was very impressed with the Junior Group on
their safety procedures, duty of care, they always
had ample water cover at the beach.

A number of visitors from overseas and interstate
were most impressed with our patrols, they stated
that they felt safe swimming at South Port under
the watchful eye of the patrols.

It is great to see the patrols being vigilant at all
times and caring out their duties extremely well.

Our members are to be commended for their
willingness to work together as a team and
praviding the necessary water cover for all the
Club’s activities. There has been lots of positive

Ray Martin Snr
First Aid Officer

We had over 360 first aid cases this seasen. The
majority of the cases treated were minor.

A number of children, not our members, had
scraped skin from their nose and forehead as a
result of diving into the water. | explained to them
that diving into the surf is a high risk activity if they
have not been taught the right skills. The time
required to instil these skills is not great and the
skills themselves are not difficult to obtain.

Hundreds of band-aids and other first aid items
were used during the year for first aid cases eg,
overuse injury, heatstroke/heat exhaustion,
hypothermia,  hyperthermia, itch,  sunburn,
inflammation, swellings, respiratory problems,
asthmatics, abrasions, concussions, marine
stings, fractures, major wounds, spinals, bee
stings, contusions, bruises, fish hooks, strains,
lacerations, headaches, grazes, wasp stings,
blisters, minor cuts, nail injuries, subluxations,
sand and other foreign objects in the eye, fainting
and other medical conditions were attended to.

i take this opportunity to thank all the members
who assisted with first aid, you did a great job.
Please contact me if you would like to do a first
aid course, be it an update or a full course. | am
happy to do it at the Club.

Best wishes for an enjoyable and productive year
ahead.

Ray Martin Snr

feedback &

Keep up’
best of i

South Port SLSC
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Competition Officer’s Report

Committee Members:

Brian Johns (Secretary), Don Alexander
(Treasurer), Jeff Hegarty (Club Captain), Jason
McGaffin {Vice Captain), Andy Higgs-Chair,
{Competition Officer), Beau Lyons {Boat Captain),
lan Hodgen {Junior Club Coach.}, Gary Eastham
(Board Captain), Ray Martin Snr (Swim Captain),
Matthew Clohesy (Youth Development), Alex
Botha (Ski Captain), Chris Foord (Club President),
Bob Mayo (AM) March Past Coach or Jehn Hall.

This report is a summary of the completion of
work set out by the Competition Committee for the
Season 2003-04, The ahove are a great team of
people who make my job easier. Thank you!

Senior & Masters, State Titles.

The Club attained 7" position in the overall point
score of 167 points for the Champion Club. We
have slipped back two positions from last season.
This | am sure is not a reflection on the endeavour
or the work ethic of the present competitive
members. There is a separate list compiled with
all the results down to third place.

Congratulations to all our members who
competed throughout the past season.

{ would like to take this opportunity on behalf of all
the competitors to sincerely thank everyone who
patrolled while there were carnivals being
conducted, for without you there would not be any
competition.

This season also saw the introduction of a
compulsory supply of officials at all carnivals. On
behalf of all the competitors | would like to thank
all the people who stepped into their role as an
official during the past season.

Australian Titles

The highlight of the titles was our two Gold Medal
winners.

It is a wonderful achievemnent for Chris Lowery as
an individual winner of the U16 Male Surfboard
event. Chris certainly worked very hard for his
medal, keep up the good work and | am sure your
future will be successful. Congratwations!

South Port SLSC
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Andy Higgs

Equally the Open March Past team who won gold
again!

This is an amazing tearm! They have achieved six
gold medals and not been out of a top three
placing for 10 years. This has given our Club a
high profile within Surf Life Saving Australia.

State Team - National Competition

Congratulations to this seasons South Port Open
(Women's) Boat crew who consisted of Don
Alexander (Sweep), Jenny Drake, Gina Mills, Lisa
MclLennan & Mary Carr as they represented
South Australia at the Interstate Carnival at Jan
Juc Victeria.

For the first time a beach athlete from our club
has represented the State. Euan Currie
competed at Jan Juc also.

Both the Boat Crew & Euan gained top three
placing for our State! it was great achievement to
produce excellent results. Well done!

Junior Club

It is pleasing to see our Junior Club grow and
improve! The other wonderful thing to witness is
the joy on the faces of our young people every
Saturday, carnivals & ftraining afternoons. The
Junior Committee has worked hard to achieve
these goals. They also had two of their members
represent the State in a development squad.
They were Thomas Gray & Zac Ryan.
Congratulations boys! Jason McGaffin was
selected as the Coach of this squad. This shows
how well Jason has developed. Well Done!

Australian Surf Boat Open - South Port Beach
6,7 & 8 Feb. 2004

This was a professionally conducted event! Our
Club should be very proud of this achievement.
At the ASRL we actually gained our very first
Naticnal Boat medal - a Bronze medal in the 180's
masters. The crew consisted of Michael
Campbell {sweep), Derek Wix, Linden Mills, Peter
Edwards and Brian Johns.

This again llustrates the manner in which all boat

crews work. They are a wonderful group of
people who conduct their affairs professionally.
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Our competitors were always to the fore of their
events. Congratulations to the Organising
Committee & the Management Committee. A
special thanks to Richard Olesinski, his tireless
efforts to make this event such a success.

Internal Club Competition

The Long Swim was a success. We had perfect
swimming conditions. Congratulations to Chris
Lowery who was 1% over the line. Alex Botha,
fastest time in 19 minutes 31 seconds and Caitlan
Gray, fastest time for a female in 24 minutes 25
seconds.

The Weekly Swim aggregate winner, for Males
was Dale Thomson and Females Lauren
Etheridge the. The Club had 82 competitors who
took part in these weekly events.

The Club Championships were competed the
week after the Australian Titles again this season.
John Smith conducted this event & 22 competitors

Andy Higgs

battled for honours in fairly trying conditions. On
all accounts it was a great success. Thanks John
for stepping in for me! Also John & Matthew
Clohesy stepped in for me while | travelled
overseas as the team Managers for the Touring
team to Kurrawa Beach & for this I am very
thankful to you both.

As the end of season comes, we sit back to
contemplate what has happened and analyse how
we have performed as a Club. South Port Surf
Club has excelled again in the field of competition.

Thank you especially to the above Committee, the
Committee of Management, all Club members,
the Staff & Officials of Surf Life Saving SA for your
help and tolerance, which made for a great
Season.

Andy Higgs

South Port SLSC
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Competition Officer’'s Report
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The Beach Team 2004

The stand out member of the squad was
without a doubt Euan Currie. For the first time
in South Port's Club history we had a
member represent the Beach area in the
State Team. Euan was consistent right
throughout the season and represented
South Australia as the top beach sprinter at
the Interstate Carnival at Jan Juc in Victoria.
He was consistent again throughout that
weekend of competition gaining third position
in each race. This against the best in
Australia is a top achievement. At the
National Titles at Kurrawa he made the
quarter final of the Open Beach Sprint.

This season even though the squad was
small it was very successful.

The squad started with six or seven
members. As the season progressed injuries
took a toll on the 3

South Port 5LSC

Andy Higgs

The squad consisted of Euan Currie (open),
Gina Mills (under 39), Michelle Gray (under
39), Rory Strickland {under 34), Paul
Edwards (under 44), Caitlin Gray (Junior
Club) and Ben Goldfinch (Junior Club).

Because of the spread of ages the squad
could never form a consistent beach relay
team.

At the individual level it was very successful.
Both and Paul Edwards a Gold Medal in the
Under 44 Beach Sprint at the Masters State
Title.

The performance of the Junior Club
members, Ben Goldfinch and Caitlin Gray
was excellent at the Junior State Titles.
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Board & Ski Captain’s Report

—

What a great season we had, | am sure when you
read what this team was able to achieve this year
you will agree that we now are one of the premier
teams in the state. Firstly thank you to all that
helped me out this year your help was greatly
appreciated.

This year the board and ski area made major
improvements in their skill and fitness levels, the
young guys and girls started to put in the hard
work which paid of for them immensely at States
and Aussies. They should be extremely proud of
their efforts this season with future success I'm
sure will come next season.

States were a major success; we took out 4 of the
possible 6 titles in the male area while the three
girls stepped up and did a huge improvement on
last year. We had many firsts this year; the Open
board relay team wen gold, while winning the race
by a fair way. Dwayne Foord and Chris Lowery
won their individual titles, than backed up onlgr
minutes later and achieved 39 and 4™
respectively, in the open. Qur success as a team
was measured | think when we achieved having 6
paddlers in the open final, more than double of
any other club. Alex Botha won the ski title for the
first time this year, which was an excellent effort in
the tough conditions; also Alex backed up from
last year and won silver in the iron man. Chris
and Dale Thomson continued our success in the
u/16 board rescue and took it out fairly
comfortably.

Aussies was a wonderful time for all, every body
competed well with some outstanding results.
Cwayne made the semi finals of his individual with
some excellent paddling on the way home
narrowly missed out on the final. The U/19 board
relay team consisting of Dwayne, Tristan Foord
and Chris made the final; they did their Club proud
by finishing 10™. This was a superb effort
considering Tristan is a first year junicr and Chris
was a last year U/186,

A special mention has to be made about a very
special kid, Chris Lowery; he was able to achieve

Jason McGaffin

some superb results this season. Chris was able
to back up for all three relays at States, competed
in fwo individuat finals and was a part of the team
in the relay final at Aussies.

We went up to Aussies not knowing where Chris
was at compared to the other competitors, we
sure soon found out what special efforts he was
about to do. | do not think | saw Chris behind on
any start and | noticed one attribute in which he
worked on during the season, he never gave up
no matter what happened. Chris made the final,
gained confidence through the many heats that he
could do the job, which he did with GOLD. This is
the first one for the club for a fong time. Chris you
should be very proud of your results this year with
many more to come | am sure.

| have probably forgotten someone but you know
what you were able to achieve this year and
should be proud of your efforts, | hope to see you
all out again next season with hopefully a few new
faces to inject enthusiasm in the group.

Lastly, just a thought to remember, we had a great
season but to be successful we need to have
many seasons like this one, | know we can do that
but it is up to us to stay in front of the pack.

Jason McGaffin

Chris Lowery on the presentation dais
Australian Championships Under 16
Champion Kurrawa 2004

South Port SLSC
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Boat Captain’s Report

E—

The end of another successful seasont!

The South Port bhoat crews competed very
strongly once again and all crews had some
measure of achievement which means we are
definitely heading in the right direction — ultimately
good results at the Aussies.

Another matter that will help us achieve our goals
is Club Functions — personally | would like to see
more participation from the boat area or should |
say Club members in general. if you want to keep
rowing and competing with the best equipment,
the Club needs money to pay for them and these
functions, that members put a lot of time into,
need to be attended. Wouldn't you say so??!!
S0, next season, please make an effort to attend
even for half an hour or so. Now to some results:

ASRL Australian Titles

These titles were held at South Port beach in
February. |t was great for the Club and our State
seeing all the top crews competing on our beach.
It was even better for us as a Club to compete
against these crews,

We had the Open Men, Women, Reserves, Under
19s and 3 Masters crews compete. All of these
crews rowed well with a special mention to the
180 Masters crew consisting of Michael Campbell,
Derek Wix, Lyndon Mills, Peter Edwards and
Brian Johns, who won an ASRL Bronze medal.
Fantastic effort guys!! And to all the other crews
who competed Great Job!l!!|

| would also {ike to thank all the Club members
who helped make the weekend an extremely
memorable one.  Without these helpers the
weekend would never have happened. The
committee for the ASRL Titles did an excellent job
and Dick Olesinski once again did a fantastic PR
joh.

Super Series

South Port once again won the Super Series
making it four in 2 row. We nearly had a clean
sweep with the Open Men, Open Women,
Reserves and Under 19s all coming 1%. the
Under 21s came 4™ — well done to the guys from
the Board and Ski area who participated, Who
said Board and Ski guys can't row. The other
Open Women crew swept by Brad Long came 2™,

South Port SLSC
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Prizes

In the Super Series competition the Club gained 4
sweep oars and 4 L2 oars valued at $4,862 and
$2,550 in prize money, for a total of $7,412.

State Titles

The Open Men crew of Beau Lyons, Jeff Hegarty,
Brad Long, Angus Boot and Justin Pitcher took
out the Gold.

The Under 19's crew of Don Alexander, Peter
Whitehorn, Matt Whitmee David Clohesy and
John Maorgan took out the Gold.

The Open Women's crew of Don Alexander,
Jenny Drake, Lisa McLennan, Mary Carr and Gina
Mills took out the Gold.

The Reserve crew of Chris Foord, Michael
Goldfinch, Andy Lowery, David Watt and Mark
Wilsmore won a Silver Medal.

The Open Women's crew of Brad Long, Megan
Rawson, Kate Liersch, Angela Jones and Mel
Keyser won a Bronze Medal.

The Reserve crew of Michael Campbell, Brian
Johns, Peter Edwards, Dave Richardson and
Lyndon Mills performed extremely well making the
finals.

Masters State Titles

Al the Master's this year we went extremely well
gaining Gold medals in the 200 Men and 120
Men. Silver medals in the 180 Men and 140
Women and a Bronze medal in another 180 Men
crew.,

Good work and well done to all crews who
participated. The names of these crews are
mentioned in the Competition Officers report.

Australian Surf Life Saving Masters Titles
Chris “Dolla” Foord's Phantom Old Faris 200 crew
and Michael "Muncha” Campbells 180 crew,

competed well and are locking forward to next
year.
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Boat Captain’s Report

S—

Australian Surf Life Saving Titles

The Open crew consisting of Beau Lyons, Brad
Long, Jeff Hegarty, Angus Boot and Justin Pitcher
did the Club proud to reach the 4" round. | would
just like to say that these 4 young guys who rowed
as an Open crew for South Port showed a ot of
commitment and put in a lot of hard work to reach
this point and as their sweep | would like to
congratulate them on their efforts. [ would also
like to thank Matt Whitmee and David Clohesy for
stepping into the Open crew and helping them
train. Good on you guys. It's Club spirit like this
that makes it all worth while.

The Open Women's crew consisting of Don
Alexander, Mary Carr, Jenny Drake, Lisa
McLennan and Gina Mills also showed a lot of
commitment and that hard work pays off by
reaching the 5" round. Natalie Wilson was a part
of the crew for Coffs Harbour — thank you Natalie.

These women were also the  State
Representatives and placed 3" overall at Jan Jug,
Victoria in the Interstate Championships. They
also became the first tadies' boat crew to
represent the State in this competition. Up to now
only male crews have been competing. They also
showed us that they can row and compete in the
surf as good as any of the men and they proved
that the old saying "No Guts No Glory” is true and
| admire them for this. Well donelllf

In saying this | must congratulate Bristles for his
efforts in taking them down south and training
them as he did. If all the sweeps start thinking like
this | am sure that we will go further at the
Nationals and that is our goal.

Beau “Milky” Lyons

The Under 19°s crew consisting of Don Alexander,
Peter Whitehorn, Matt Whitmee, David Clohesy
and John Morgan reached the quarter finals on
the Sunday. On this achievement the Club
congratulates them. | would also like to mention
the efforts of John Morgan for stepping in to the
boat because if not for him they would not have
had a crew. Well Done John. This crew has led
the way for a number of years (before John there
was Matthew Burgess!!) let's hope we can keep
showing the way with our youth.

This year the Club purchased through
sponsorship a third DKG boat — we named this
boat the "Bristles” after Don Alexander. The boat
was rowed by the Open Men's crew and has
already won a State Open Men Gold Medal.
Hopefully many more medals to come!! By the
way the first gold medal for this boat goes to the
Phantorn Old Farts 200 crew!! Good On Yati!

In closing | would just like to say thank you for the
support of the Boat Panel — may we keep having
these meetings at least once a month to keep a
reality check on what's going on,

Also a special thanks to Bristles for his efforts in
the boat maintenance area and to Devo who
helps out so much by his input and - The Best"
Thing - lending his car to go to Interstate
carnivals. Thanks Devo from all the boaties.

A big thank you to everyone who has helped at all
this season — you all know who you arel!ll

and
Remember
“If not us - who”
“If not now - when?”

South Port SLSC
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The South Port “SNAPPERS” - Angus
Boot, Brad Long, Justin Pitcher, Jeff
Hegarty Sweep: Beau Lyons (not in
picture)

STATE CPEN BOAT CHAMPIQONS 2004
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IRB Captain’s Report

—

Let me start this report by thanking a few people
again for their helped me throughout the year.
Dave and Brigitte Richardson, John (Devo) Devitt,
Derek (Candles) Wix and Lyndon Mills, without
their help it would have been another tough year.
Thanks guys for all that you did.

Although the Club didn’t hold as many events as
last year the ducks were in action from the early
stage of the season providing water cover for the
Surf Boats Super Series, State Team selection
trials at South Port, the Australian Surf Rowers
League, Australian Open at South Port and the
State Titles held at Moana. On the States, if it
were not for our crews on the Saturday there
would not have been many events run in the
water that day, again thanks to the following;
Dave and Brigitte, Devo, Candles, Lyndon, Bones
and any one else that helped that weekend . If |
forgot your name I'm sorry.

The Club gained two new drivers during the
season. Candles and Lyndon were instructed by

John Charles

Dave and Brigitte, congrats guys and good work
to the instructors.

Before the season ended we were able to sell off
one of the old boats and motor and we are planing
to sell another boat in the off season, so a new
boat shouldn’t be too far away.

IRB racing is on again for anyone interested with
the points apparently going towards State Titles
overall point's score. We will be putting a crew
and drivers course through during the off season,
if interested come and see me or give me a call so
| can get numbers.

fn closing | would like to see more people get
involved with the [RB's especially the Ladies, we
need more women drivers if we are to compete in
the IRB competition and beat the other Club’s.

See you all next season.

John Charles

South Port SLSC
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Clubhouse Manager’s Report

M—

Martin Chilman

It was a good season and like always it has gone some electrical work. The outside is looking good
too fast. There were a few projects around the and everybody has enjoyed the improvements.
Club that we achieved and ! would like to thank all

the people that have helped in all areas, without Martin (Chil) Chilman

everybody's help it would not have happened.

Quite a bit done this season; we have cleaned,
painted, fixed, built, landscaped and completed
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Junior Chairperson’s Report

E—

Congratulations everyone on making it through
yet another season!!!

We started the season with a camp, which was
held down at Normanville way back in October.
Caroline Durance was instrumental in ensuring
that this camp was a great success by making
enguires to find somewhere suitable, not an easy
task with just a few months notice. Caroline also
negotiated a great price for a bus. Thus making
the transportation of everyone easier and as we
all are aware going on a camp by bus is half the
fun.

Having said this without “all" the wonderful
parents and age leaders coming down to assist
with the supervision of the nippers and
preparation and cleaning up of the meals we
could not have been able to held this camp. We
were very foriunate {o be blessed with beautiful
sunny weather. We also had a karacke machine
for the weekend which seemed to be an even
bigger success amongst the adults, especially the
fabulous “Tena (Tenor) Ladies”.

It wouid be remiss of me if | didn't also mention
Vill's for donating what seemed to be an endless
supply of sweet buns which acted as morning and
afternoon tea along with fruit for the entire
weekend. We alsoc had all of our mik
requirements for the entire weekend donated by
National Foods. McDonalds again also donated
vouchers for free burgers. So please support
these brands as they have been generous enough
to support South Port.

Again Greg Adams served South Port well with
his fantastic posters and fliers that were
distributed throughout the local community. |
would like to remind everyone that the more
members we can recruit the stronger South Port
will become. 1 would like to encourage all parents
and nippers to tell friends & neighbours the
benefits of joining South Port. Unfortunately, the
weather for our “Come & Try” days again was not
favourable but we were still able to welcome some
great new families to our club.

The two captains this season have been Caitlin
Hodgen and Lex Durance. | personally believe
that these two young people have done a
magnificent job this season. They only ever had
to be asked once to perform a duty or task, they
took a great deal of pride in their position as club
captains and gained the respect of their fellow
nippers by always doing their best, both at training
and carnivals. On many occasions also giving

South Port SLSC
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guiet support and encouragement io others,
whenever it was needed. For anyone that has the
thought of one day being a club captain, | would
encourage you to have a chat with Caitlin and
Lex. Congratulations guys on a job well done.
Please keep in mind, “you do not need to be the
best but must always do YOUR best.”

The first carnival was a bit of a shock to the
system for all of us, especially for the poor Kids
having to endure the freezing water temperatures
of Port Elliott. As always we were extremely
proud of the performances by our children.

Tom Gray & Zac Ryan were selected to
participate in the State Development Team. This
wonderful achievement only occurred due their
determination & dedication along with the support
of their families and South Port. The boys
attended special training days, often in appalling
conditions, then attend their normai trainings
immediately afterwards. It has been a number of
years since South Port had representation at
State Level, so we are obviously very proud of
you.

Before we knew it Christmas was upon us and
with that comes the long swim. Conducted on
one of our sunnier days our youngest swimmer
this season was Madeline Thiele. The fastest boy
was Tomas Gray and the fastest girl was Caitlyn
Gray. Thanks again must go to Andy Higgs for
organising this great South Port tradition. Of
course the “biggest’ thanks must go to Father
Christmas for again finding time in his busy
schedule to hand out the gifts to our children.

This day was also very special for another reason.
This day saw the final exams of another “Quallie”
group. Thanks to the dedication of their wonderful
instructors a perfect success rate was achieved.

Thanks must go to Andrina Wright for organising
the Qualies Dinner, yet again making everything
look so easy.

Australia Day weekend certainly was a busy one,
with a carnival and the Nipperthon both being held
on the weekend, a huge thankyou to all those that
were able to attend.

Again poor Anita needed to crack the whip to
ensure all nippers had completed their Surf Ed, an
important and necessary part of Surf Life Saving.
Let's face i, this is the very thing that may save
our children’s lives one day. Anita also had the
huge task of ensuring that all children were
proficient.
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Junior Chairperson’s Report

I

Due to exireme weather conditions our club
champs day was postponed for a week and what
a difference one week made, instead of cooking
our kids in 44 degree heat we endeavoured to
drown them in the rain. There were many
outstanding performances on the day with many
perfect scores recorded. With so many wonderful
performances it served as a great confidence
boost leading into the State Titles.

State Titles, there is so much | would love to say.
Instead, | shall just tell the “Nippers” how
incredibly proud | am of them. Not just with their
outstanding personal efforts as athletes but with
the way in which they conducted themselves, {not
always under the easiest of circumstances.) As
parents and South Port members | would hope
that you share this view. Well Done kids. Qur
“Junior Surf Life Saver” of the Year awards this
season went to Caitin Hodgen and Ben
Goldfinch,

Thanks must go to Andrina and Caroline for
racing back to the clubrooms to get the dinner
wonderful pasta and salad dinner underway.
Thanks also to those senior members that made a
“‘special effort” to tidy up & help set up around the
club before everyone arrived. It was really
appreciated.

Age Managers, Specialist Coaches, Gear
Steward, COfficials and Committee Members
ensure we are able to keep South Port Nippers

Michelle Mitchell

functioning both at our Club and at carnivals, so
on behalf of every member, thankyou for your
efforts throughout this season.

Having said this, | would like to remind
‘EVERYONE" that South Port needs YOUI!l We
need everyone to be active members. Yes, |
know that you are busy, (aren’'t we alf). Please
don’t assume that the person next to you will take
on a position for the 2004-2005. We require
“EVERYONE" to do a little, so that we don't have
a small number of people having to do everything.
Your children would be proud of the fact that you
are supporting them and therefore South Port,
You do NOT have to have a background as an
fron person to be able to help, all you need is a
love for your kids,

Thank you, to all the Senior Committees for your
support of the South Port Juniors. To those of
you that have worked ftirelessly away in the
background and that | have neglected to mention,
I'm sorry and thankyou for your efforts.

On behalf of the South Port Surf Life Saving Club,
| would like to wish all cur members a very safe
and happy "off season” and we look forward to
seeing you all back next season. Don't forget to
please bring a friend.

Michelle Mitchell

Junior Division Perpetual Trophies for Season 2003/04

: . Trophy Awarded to .
Michelle Howse Encouragement Award Jake Andrae
Club Champion Caitlyn Gray

Club Champion Modified Madeline Thiele

Best First Year Melissa Riddell

Most Improved

Jake McKenzie

Club Person of the Year

Lex Durance

Swim Thomas Gray
Swim Trophy Medified Jake McKenzie
Club Captains Lex Purance-Catlin Hodgen
March Past Michelle Fish

Nipper of the Day

Patrick Smith, Josh Hunt, Lex Durance, Thomas
Gray, Caitlyn Gray

Jake McKenzie, Jordan Softley, Caitlyn Gray.

Pink Fin Tom Smith
Youngest Lang Swim Madeline Thiele
Wade Madeline Juhrman
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Promotions Officer’'s Report

I

%“*

The past season saw some great highlights to
promote to the community from not only our patrols
but also the Club’s competition area. Both the
junior and senior areas of the Club were promoted
through the ‘Southern Times' who again assisted in
placing our Club’s name in front of the community
for over 25 weeks during the season.

The Club continued o receive great publicity
through the ‘Southern Times' Beach and Surf
Safety column. Thanks again to Peter and Dorne
Sutton's Complete Cycle and to Messenger
Newspapers for their continuing support of this
column.

Weli done to the Club's Junior Committee for
initiating a well designed promotional poster with a
great photo of the kids urging others to come along
and join up. We are most fortunate to have Greg
Adams, a professional photographer from ‘The
Advertiser' as a member of the Club as the images
he has taken the past season have really
demonstrated what fun can be had in a surf club.

The Woodstock ASRL Australian Surfboat Open,
hosted by us in February, provided a great way to
raise national awareness that there is another
South Port in Australia. Promotions throughout the
Southern Region, Coffs Harbour NSW, at the
Australian Titles on the Gold Coast and in Victoria
ensured that the 2004 Open was the best ever held
in the event's 7 year history.

The event enabled the Club to successfully host a
major national event injecting over $20 000 just in
accommodation into local motels and hotels, let
alone what competitors and supporters spent whilst
in the southern region. The majority of the Club’s
expenses were also incurred within the region
ensuring associated benefits were spread far and
wide.

The Surfboat Open also provided a great chance 1o
involve some high profile corporate partners in
ensuring the event was well promoted and
managed. Sincere thanks to our major sponsors,
Mobil Qil Australia, SA Tourism Commission
through  Australian  Major  Events, Centro
Colonnades Shopping Centre and the City of
Onkaparinga. Generous support was also gained
through Southlink, Toro/Pope, Noarlunga Ice and
the MclLaren Vale & Fleurieu Tourism & Visitor
Centre, who handled all accommodation bookings
for the event.

Richard “Olly” Olesinski

This season again saw continuing support from our
sponsors, in particular the City of Onkaparinga,
Mobil Adelaide Refinery and Mobil Oil Australia, SA
Brewing, The Office of Recreation & Sport - Aclive
Club Program and the Beach Road Sunday
Markets. A list of all sponsors for 2003-2004
follows.

The Mid Coast Surf Clubs continued to be
supported by Mobil Adelaide refinery in providing
junior Surf Rescue Boards which are a welcome
addition for the Club's Junior Development
Programs. Thanks to new Manager, Brenton
Hartwin.

The Ciub's new surf boat the Don “Bristles”
Alexander was generously supported by the
following individuals and sponsors;

Mobil Qil Australia

RJ Mayo OM

TL Screen Printing

Feldman Chiropractic

Fred & Vicki Blatchford
Southern Powder Coaters
Olly’s ECO Marketing

Craig & Jenny Whitmee DSS
Wellingore Engineering
Smart Bars
Austral Bricks
King Gee

The Larrakins; Howse Family, Olesinski Family,
Foord Family, Lyons Family, TL
Screen Printing, Don Alexander,
John Smith, Tony Park, Mary
Carr, Mills Family, Ferrett
Families

The Club sincerely appreciates the suppart of all
our sponsors and we look forward to building on our
partnerships for mutual benefit

Richard Olesinski presenting Nick Wotton
from Noarlunga Ice with a photo in
appreciation of their support

South Port SLSC
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Promotions Officer's Report
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Richard “Olly” Olesinski

Sponsors and Supporters 2003-2004

The Australian Surf Rowers League Australian Open- South Port February 8 2004
Major Sponsors

Mohil Oil Australia
SA Tourism Commission through Australian Major Events
City of Onkaparinga
Centro Colonnades Shopping Centre

With the support of: Southlink, Toro/Pope, Noarlunga ice, and McLaren Vale & Fleurieu, Tourism & Visitors Centre

Sincere thanks to all corporate and individual sponsors of the Club for your support of our surf rescue and
competitive programs for 2003 — 2004

State Government of SA Surf Life Saving SA City of Onkaparinga

Mobil Adelaide Refinery Mobil Synergy Fuel Systems Office of Recreation & Sport

Old Noarlunga Hotel SA Brewing TL Screenprinters

Feldman Chiropractic Southern Powder Coaters The Complete Cycle

Noarlunga fce DRS Alarms

Hackham Garden & Building

A1 Insulations

Polson Ceilings

Insulation Solutions

Energy Busters

TS Recyclers

CMI Toyota

City of Port Augusta

Seaford Chicken Shop

Familypet Vet

MS Campbell Plumbing &

Wellingore Engineering

Tradelink Plumbing

Gas
Mitre 10 Brighton Fleurieu Property Services Fitch Rubber
King Gee Mid Coast Surf CSR Building Materials

South Port 5L5C
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Members Liaison Officer’s Report

Well, what a year this has been, and might 1 add a
very successful one, both on and off the beach. |
am sure that we will all agree, as per usual, the
season has flown by, with all members busy with
training, competing, patrol and work behind the
sScenes,

| firstly must take this opportunity to congratulate
the effort made by those members who made the
ASRL and absolute success. A HUGE amount of
planning and organisation went into making the
event run smoothly and without too many hiccups.
1 believe that through the results of the ASRL and
last years State Titles, South Port has displayed
how team work and a strong voluntary work ethic,
can create massive rewards for the Club as a
whole.

Due to the financial success and hard work put
into the ASRL, | believe that social functions that
South Port members are used to, have been sadly
lacking this year. This is your Club, so if you have
any good ideas for a social function, please speak
up and let someone know. Your ideas may resuit
in some extra fundraising opportunities for the
Club, but more importantly and opportunity to
bring the members of the Club closer together.

Congratulations should also go out to all
competitors who competed this vyear, and
especially to all coaches who gave up their
precious time to get our athletes into peak

South Port SLSC
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condition. The results of their dedication can be
seen at a personnel, State and National level.
May this year be a stepping stone to further
success in season 2004/2005.

While this end of the season is usually focussed
on competition and the results of hard work, |
must take this opportunity to congratulate and
thank those members who, while lots of people
attended State and National titles, remained at
South port and continued beach Patrols. This is
true meaning of Surf Life Saving and our core
function as a Club and | know that your efforts
have not gone un-noticed.

As a member on the management committee, |
had the opportunity to gain a different perspective
in the way in which the Club is run. It has opened
my eyes to the massive amount of work that is
being conducted around the Club. Unfortunately,
this work is being done by only a small majority of
members. It would be excellent to see more
members next year put their hands up and assist
more, even if it is for a couple of hours each week.

Finally, thank you for the opportunity tc assist the

Club, and i look forward to many more successes
next season.

Jarred Hanton
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Shivering Shags Report

I

The Shivering Shags had a slightly quieter year
with 27 registered members throwing themselves
to the mercy of the elements every Sunday
morning of the winter. How thankful we all are
that stout was invented to take the numbness out
of near frozen bodies. Despite the lower numbers
the shags still contributed $850 back to the club to
help renew some of the old furnishings.

Major Award Winners:

Larry “Chalky” Edge

The Highlight of the year was our end of season
Wrecked at Willunga tour followed by a breakfast
of bacon and eggs and a barbecue lunch at the
club next day. The unusual and historical
significance of this event is that no one got hurt,
spilt blood, broke bones, damaged property or got
into a scrap - a first for the Shivering Shags.

Gecko Girly Frock — upset at winning this award again he left the pub early pretending to be
crook. Other shags took the opportunity to express their feminine side by taking

turns to wear the dress.

Olly Over the Top — 532 points, more than triple his nearest contender.
Milky Dummy Spit — surprise, surprise
Wal Golden Flipper — he really wanted to wear the girly frock with some really strange

behaviour but he lacked Gecko’s talent.

The Committee:

Patrons Chris & Sandy (Old Noarlunga publicans), Bristles {Don Alexander)

Head Shag Schmidt (John Smith)

Heavy Shag Yeti (Janet Puplett)
Scribe Shag Chalky {Larry Edge)
Social Shag Milky {Beau Lyons)

Hospitality Shag Emu (Gary Eastham)

Bar Shag Wal (David Watt)

Tower Shag

Randy (Dave Randall), Devo (John Devitt)

New members are always welcome. Just turn up at the Club at about 9:45 am on the first Sunday in June

{6/6/04). You will be inducted from there.

South Port SLSC
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Open March Past
N

This season was one of the most challenging
experienced by the tearm and was almost on a par
with the challenges of the previous season.
Whilst the 12 members who marched last year
made themselves available, there were further
difficulties due to the competition season
commencing earlier, and unavailability of some of
those 12 members due to work commitments
and/or injury.

Fortunately our ever reliable “standby’ Brian
Dixon filled gaps throughout the season, along
with the occasional help of other ¢lub members.
We were fortunate that Alan Dalgliesh, (Life
Member 3/4 Club), relocated to southern Adelaide
and also approached us with the view fto
marching, notwithstanding some serious personal
challenges and his heavy workload as a detective.
Alan who had previcusly marched with S/4,
quickly showed his versatility in marching in
different positions, and with intense technical
training learned the South Port marching style.

The team experienced a number of injuries and
along with other impediments, caused the view to
be expressed that - to win the Australian Title, it
would be achieved on “a wing and a prayer!”

It was also pleasing to see the club field a second
March Past team comprised totally of lady
members and coached by senior team member,
Terry Smallwood. However, on sadder note it
was disappointing to see the demise of the
excellent Under 21 team.

The South Australian State Champ:onsmps saw
the two South Port teams placed 1% and 2", with
the senior team winning its 15" consecutive State
Title, making a total of 20. The Australian
Champlonshtps saw the senior team successful
for the 8" time and in so domg made it 10 years
consecutively either winning or bemg placed.
Further more this also marked the 15" Australian

South Port SLSC

Annual Report Season 2003/2004

John Hall

Championship medal won by the team since
1985. The ladies team finished a more than
creditable 8™ at the Australian Championships,
which with their Silver Medal at the State Titles is
an excellent reward for their efforts.

This report would not be complete without
recording two significant occurrences at the
Australian titles. Obviously the theft of the team’s
reel on the Friday morning prior to the elimination
heat, caused great concern and impacted on the
preparation for the competition with the reel only
being recovered 30 minutes prior to the team
marching.

The senior team’s victory was the most ¢lear cut
in the competition for many years, with only one of
the 24 judges finding any error.

In ¢oncluding, sincere appreciation must again go
to our Coach on his efforts along with our
congratulations on receiving his Australian Life
Membership. Of course the assistance provided
to the team by Frankie Drake, Captain Harris and
Pat, David Donnelly and Brian Dixon, is very
much appreciated, together with the support of
sponsors that | was able to procure including —
Adeiaide Insulation, Fleurieu Property Services
and Energy Busters.

The prominence of the South Port Club on the
national scene, which has heen maintained by the
March Past Team over such a long period, was
further enhanced, not only by the March Past
Team's success, but also by the individual
achievement of Chris Lowry.

Another very successful season!

John Hall
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South Port SLSC
Patrol Inspection Competition & Awards
AS—
Patrol Inspection for 2003/04
Patrol Set up Scenario Questions Total Y Rank
40 50 30 120 100

4 40 48 30 118 98,33 1
8 38 49 30 117 97.50 2
B 39 48 28 115 95.83 3
9 39 47 29 115 95.83 4
7 39 45 30 114 895.0 5
3 39 45 28 112 93.33 6
10 37 45 30 112 93.33 7
1 34 44 30 108 90.0 8
2 37 42 29 108 80.0 9

Patrol Captain:

Patrol Members:

First Place-Patrol Number 4

Brad Long

David Watt, Karina Watt, Mike Etheridge, Gary Eastham, Rebecca Etheridge, Angus

Boot and Kate Liersch

South Port SLSC Awards 2003/2004 2002/2003
Bronze Medallion 13 11
ARC 2 2
Senior First Aid 4 -
Surf Rescue Certificate 7 12
IRB 1 -
CPR - 1
JRB Driver 1 -
JRB Examiner - 1
Silver Medallion Patrol Captain 1 -
Silver Medallion IRB Driver 2 -
Training Officer 1 2
Basic Resuscitation 8 16
Radio operators Certificate 6 -
20 Year Nation Patrol Service - 1
50 Year Service Award Count - 2
Total 46 48
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South Port SLSC
Patrol Inspection Competition & Awards
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First Name Last Name Club Award Name Number Date

Gabrielle Faull South Port  Bronze Medallion 8995 24/01/2004
Rory Strickland South Port  Bronze Medallion 8996 24/01/2004
Tony McKenzie South Port  Bronze Medallion 8997 24/01/2004
Siegfried Giebel South Port  Bronze Medallion 8998 24/01/2004
Trevor Giebel South Port  Bronze Medallion 8999 24/01/2004
Adrian Votino South Port  Bronze Medallion 9000 24/01/2004
Emma Eastham South Port  Bronze Medallion 9064 14/02/2004
Adam Lyons South Port  Bronze Medallion 9065 14/02/2004
Christopher Lowery South Port  Bronze Medallion 9066 14/02/2004
Dale Thomson South Port  Bronze Medallion 9067 14/02/2004
Daniel Maloney South Port  Bronze Medallion 9068 14/02/2004
Shannon Softley South Port  Bronze Medallion 9069 14/02/2004
Annie Zygmant South Port  Bronze Medallion 9070 14/02/2004
Lyndon Mills South Port  IRB Crew Certificate 590 26/02/2004
John Mckewen South Port  Jet Rescue Boat Drivers Certificate B3 24/05/2003
Gabrielle Faull South Port Radio Operator's Certificate 1456 22/01/2004
Rory Strickland South Port  Radio Operator's Certificate 1457 22/01/2004
Tony McKenzie South Port  Radio Operator's Certificate 1458 22/01/2004
Siegfried Giebel South Part  Radic Operator's Certificate 1459 22/01/2004
Trevor Giebel South Port  Radio Operator's Certificate 1460 22/01/2004
Adrian Vetino South Port  Radio Operator's Certificate 1461 22/01/2004
Sally-Ann Jones South Port  Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate 811 20/12/2003
Penny McKenzie South Port  Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate 812 20/12/2003
Gabrielle Faull South Port  Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate 813 15/01/2004
Rory Strickland South Port  Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate 814 15/01/2004
Tony McKenzie South Port  Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate B15 15/01/2004
Siegfried Giebel South Port  Resuscitation (CPR}) Certificate 816 15/01/2004
Trevor Giebel South Port  Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate 817 15/01/2004
Adrian Votino South Port  Resuscitation (CPR) Certificate 818 15/01/2004
Janet Puplett South Port  Senior First Aid Certificate 202 17/12/2003
Tara Puplett South Port  Senior First Aid Certificate 218 17/12f2003
Dean Colegate South Port  Senior First Aid Certificate 226 17/12/2003
Elizabeth Colegate South Port  Senior First Aid Certificate 227 17/12/2003
Lyndon Mills South Port  Silver Medallion (IRB Driver) 830 13/03/2004
Derek Wix South Port  Silver Medallion (IRB Driver) 831 13/03/2004
David Yates South Port  Silver Medallion (Patrol Captain) 108 16/11/2003
Rebecca Etheridge South Port  Surf Rescue Certificate 4916 20/12/2003
Caitlin Hodgen South Port  Surf Rescue Certificate 4950 20/12/2003
Danieka Thomas South Port  Surf Rescue Certificate 4951 20/12/2003
Michelle Fish South Port  Surf Rescue Certificate 4952 20/12/2003
Jake Gluis South Port  Surf Rescue Certificate 4953 20/12/2003
Lewis Davison South Port  Surf Rescue Certificate 4954 20/12/2003
Rory Laube South Port  Surf Rescue Certificate 4972 20/12/2003
Stanislaw Nowakowski ~ South Port  Training Officer (JRB) 28 22/07/2003
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South Port SLSC
Competition Results 2003-2004

M
Australian Titles Results

Gold | Open

March Bob Mayo-Coach, Frank Harris, Terry Smallwood, John Treacy, Robin Atkinson Trevor

Past Harris, Frank Drake, Ray Simms, Simon Simms, David Gardner, John Hall, Alan

Dalgleish, Greg Higgs

Gold | U16 Men's

Board Chris Lowery

State Titles Results 2003-2004
7th Premier Club Point Score South Port 167 pis
14th Handicap Point Score South Port 1,12 0 pis

Gold Open March Past Frank Harris, Terry Smallwood, John Treacy, Robin Atkinson Trevor Harris, Frank

Drake, Ray Simms, Simon Simms, David Gardner, John Hall, Alan Dalgleish,
Greg Higgs, Bob Mayo-Coach,

Gold Open Men’s Board Relay | Adam Lyons, Tristan Foord, Chris Lowery
Gold U138 Men’s Board Relay Tristan Foord, Dwayne Foord, Chris Lowery
Gold Open Men’s Surf Boat Beau Lyons-Sweep, Brad Long, Jeff Hegarty, Angus Boot, Ashley Pitcher
Gold Open Women Surf Boat Don Alexander-Sweep, Jennifer Drake, Lisa McLennan, Mary Carr, Gina Mills
Gold 19 Men’s Surf Boat r‘E}Jﬂcc))n Alexander-Sweep, Peter Whitehorn, Matthew Whittmee, David Clohesy, John
rgan
Gold Open Men's Single Ski Alex Botha
Gold U19 Men's Board Dwayne Foord
Golid U186 Men's Board Chris Lowery
Gold Open Men's Board Alex Botha
Riding
Silver Open March Past Jenny Whitmee, Sally Jones, Karyn Kelly, Sharryn Campbell, Periny McKenzie,
Katherine Hobbs, Shannon Softley, Brigitte Richardson, Pam Etheridge, Maggie
Botha, Sue Goldfinch
Silver Open Iron Man Alex Botha
Silver | Reserve Surf Boat Chris Foord-Sweep, David Watt, Mark Wilsmore, Andy Lowery, Michael Goldfinch
Bronze | U16 Men's Board Relay Adam Lyons, Dale Thomson, Chris Lowery
Bronze | Open Men's Board Dwayne Foord
Bronze | Open Women Surf Boat Brad Long-Sweep, Megan Rawson, Mel Keyser, Kate Liersch, Angela Jones
Bronze | Open Men's Beach Euan Currie

Sprint

South Port SLSC
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South Port SLSC

Competition Results 2003-2004

S— |
South Port State Masters Championship Results 2003-2004

Gold 120 Men’s Surf Boat Chris Foord-Sweep, Derek Wix, Mark Wilsmore, Andy Lowery, Michael Goidfinch
Gold 200 Men’s Surf Boat Beau Lyons-Sweep, Chris Foord, Mark Webster, Paul Howse, Richard Olesinski
Gold 40-44 Men's Sprint Paul Edwards
Silver 140 Women's Surf Boat Adam Parkinson-Sweep, Sharryn Campbeli, Anita Johns, Karyn Kelly, Gina Mills
Silver 180 Men's Surf Boat Michael Campbell-Sweep, Peter Edwards, Derek Wix, Lyndon Mills, Brian Johns
Silver | 50-54 Men's Tube Ray Martin Jnr

Rescue
Silver | 60-64 Men’s Surf Race Dennis Ferrett
Silver | 60-64 Men’s Tube Dennis Ferreit

Rescue
Silver | 65+ Men’s Surf Race Ray Martin Snr
Silver | 65+ Men's Tube Rescue | Ray Martin Snr
Bronze | 180 Men’s Surf Boat 'Ir\"oré% Parks-Sweep, Michael Etheridge, Neil Thomson, Mark Feldman, Malcolm

u

Bronze | 65+ Men's Beach Flags Ray Martin Snr
Bronze | 65+ Men's Beach Flags Ray Martin Snr

South Pert SLSC
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South Port SLSC
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Competition Results 2003-2004

SOUTH PORT TROPHY WINNERS 2004

Most Outstanding Member
Services to Lifesaving

Champion Patrol

Most Dedicated Patrol Member
1st Year Patrol Member
Captains Trophy

Most Outstanding Team

Most Outstanding Competitor

Most Dedicated Competitor

Beach Events Champion Athlete

Board Champion Athlete

Ski Champion Athlete
Boat-Most Outstanding Member
Boat-Most Dedicated Rower
Youth Development-General

Youth Development-Competitor

South Port SLSC
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Yvonne & Richard Olesinski

Craig Whitimee

Brad Lang-Captain, David Watt, Karina Watt, Mike
Etheridge, Gary Eastham, Rebecca Etheridge,
Angus Boot and Kate Liersch

Brigitte Richardson

Annie Zygmant

John Smith

Senicr March Past Team; Robert Mayo AM,
Ceach, Frank Harris, Terry Smallwoed, John
Treacy, Rabin Atkinson, Alan Dalgliesh, Ray
Simms, Simon Simms, Trevor Harris, Frank Drake,
David Gardner, John Hall, Greg Higgs

Chris Lowery

John Morgan

Euan Currie

Chris Lowery

Alex Botha

Brad Long

Jennifer Drake

Lauren Etheridge

Chris Lowery
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South Port SLSC
Competition Results 2003-2004

UNDER 16 MALES

NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWIM IRONM TOTAL
Dale Thompson 5 5 5 6 8 6 33
Chris Lowery 4 o] 5] 5 5 5 31
Scott Morgan 3 3 4 0 4 4 18
Trevor Giebel 8 4 0 0 0 0 10
UNDER 16 FEMALES

NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SWIM IRONW TOTAL
Emma Eastham 8 5 6 5 6 28
Caitlin Hodgen 5 4 5 8 0 20
Rebecca Etheridge 4 6 0 0 0 10
UNDER 19 MALES

NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWIM TOTAL
Dwayne Foord 6 6 6 5 6 29
Tristan Foord 5 4 4 4 0 17
John Morgan ) 5 5 8 0 16
UNDER 19 FEMALES

NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SWIM IRONW TOTAL
Lauren Etheridge 6 6 6 6 6 30
OPEN MALES

NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWIM TOTAL
Alex Botha 5 5 6 6 6 28
Euan Currie &) B 5 5 5 27
OPEN FEMALES

NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SWIM TOTAL
Aisha Olesinski 6 6 6 0 18
OVER 30 MALES

NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWIM TOTAL
Andy Lowery 5 6 5 6 5 28
lan Hodgen 4 4 6 5 8 25
Michael Goldfinch 8 5 4 4 4 23

South Port SLSC
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South Port SLSC
Competition Results 2003-2004

A

OVER 40 MALES

NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWIM TOTAL
Beau Lyons 0 6 6 6 6 24
Brian Johns 8 5 Q 0 0 11
OVER 50 MALES

NAME RUN FLAGS BOARD SKI SWIM TOTAL
Neil Thompson 6 6 6 6 6 30
Christopher Foord 5 b 5 5 5 25
Siagy Giebel 4 4 0 0 0 8
OVER 60 MALES

NAME RUN FLAGS SWIM TOTAL

6 18

Ray Martin Snr

South Port SLSC

Chris Lowery Under 16
Australian Board Champion
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Competition Results 2003-2004

South Port Surf Life Saving Club Inc
2003-04 Weekly Swim Results

Swim Champion Male
Swim Champion Fernale

[ -

3. Swim Champion Male U16
4, Swim Champion Female U16

5. Swim Champion Male U19
8. Swim Champion Female U19

Swim Champion Male U30
Swim Champion Female U30

&~

9. Swim Champion Male U40
10. Swim Champion Male U50
11. Swim Champion Male U80
12. Swim Champion Male U70

13. Swim Champion Male U80

OVER THE LINE

Chris Lowery
Thomas Gray
Jason McGaffin

FASTEST TIME

MALE

Alex Botha
Jason McGaffin
Greg Fotia

FEMALE

Caitlan Gray
Lauren Etheridge
Caitlin Hodgen

YOUNGEST COMPETITOR
Maddy Thiele 8 years old

OLDEST COMPETITOR
Ray Martin Snr 76 years young

South Port SLSC

Dale Thomson
Lauren Etheridge

Dale Thomson
Lauren Etheridge

Dwayne Foord

Maggie Batha

Greg Fotia

Megan Rawson

lan Hodgen

Beau Lyons

Neil Thomson

Dennis Ferrett

Ray Martin Snr

28" Long Swim Results

TIME

27.41
27.59
28.16

ACTUAL TIME

19.31
19.36
19.53

24,25
24.48
27.57

ACTUAL TIME

25.41
21.29
19.36
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South Port SLSC
Australian Championship Medal Winners

Medallist Gold Silver Bronze Total
David Gardner 6 8 14
John Hall OAM 6 6 12

Frank Harris 6 9 15
Greg Higgs 6 6 12
Robert Mayo AM 6 9 15
John Treacy 6 2 8
Jenny Whitmee 5 6 11

Phit Carter 4 5 9

David Donnelly 4 3 7

Terry Smallwood 4 5 9
Robin Atkinsen 3 6 9
Steven Clohesy 3 1 4
Brian Dixon 3 7 10
Frank Drake 3 4 7
Tanya Eastham 3 1 4
Trevor Harris 3 7 10
Andy Higgs 3 1 4
David Pummeroy 3 2 5
Shamus Armstrong 2 2
David Clohesy 2 2
Matthew Clohesy 2 2
Euan Currie 2 1 3
Katherine Eastham 2 1 3
Jenny Drake 2 2
Dwayne Foord 2 2
Tristan Foord 2 1 3
Katherine Hobbs 2 1 3
Kylie Lyons 2 1 3
John Mergan 2 1 3
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South Port SLSC

Australian Championship Medal Winners
ISO——

Medaliist ~ Gold Silver . | .Bronze

Total

Richard Olesinski 2

2

F-N

Stewart Orr

lan Rowlings

Peter Sutton

Mark Wooden

Scott Wooden

Marguerite Botha

R IR

Alan Dalgleish

Emma Eastham

Lauren Etheridge

Pam Etheridge

Tirm Edge

Darren Goldsworthy

lan Hodgen

Chris Lowry

Aisha Olesinski

Andrew Peacock

Keir Puplett

Tara Puplett

Renee Rawson

Ray Simms

Simon Simms

Shannon Softley

David Stewart

Shane Wooden

AlW|=2 2| =

m | m | alalalalalalalafal Al Al mjmalmala]l Al Al =2 RIMNINITNIN

Anna Worden

Don Alexander

Don Brady

Michael Copley

Jim Lenthal

Danny Liptak

Adam Lyons

Jack Mallee

Ray Martin

Geoff Moffat

Ken Small

alwla|lw|ml=alnib|w|
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South Port SLSC
Australian Championship Medal Winners

-——-——-J
Medallist Gold Silver Bronze Total
Wesley Smith 1 1
Gavin Steel 1 1
David Watt 1 1
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South Port SLSC

Australian Championship Medal Winners
I

197778 Kingscliff NSW
Cadet Single Ski - Scott Wooden, 3rd
1978179 Trigg Island WA

Cadet Malibu — [an Hodgen, 2nd
Junior Ironman — Scott Wooden, 3rd

1979/80 Maroochydore QId
Junior Double Ski ~ Scott Wooden, lan Hodgen 1st
1980/81 Wanda NSW

Cpen Single Ski — Mark Wooden, 1st
Cpen Double Ski — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 2nd
Junijor Single Ski — Scott Wooden, 3rd

1981/82 Moana SA

Cpen Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden, 1st
Cadet Malibu — Andrew Peacock, 1st
Cadet Single Ski — Andrew Peacock, 2nd
Open Double Ski — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 2nd
Junior Single Ski— lan Hodgen, 3rd

1982/83 Clifton Beach Tas

Junior fronman — Darren Goldsworthy, 1st
Cadet Single Ski — David Pummeray, 1st
Junior Single Ski — lan Rowling, 3rd
Open Double Ski— Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, 3rd
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden, 3rd

1983/84 Kurrawa Qld

Junior Double Ski— David Pummeroy, lan Rowling, 1st
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden

1984/85 Point Leo Vic

Junior Double Ski — David Pummeroy, lan Rowling, 1st
Junior Single Ski — David Pummeroy, 3rd
Open Ski Relay — Mark Wooden, Shane Wooden, Scott Wooden, 3rd
Open March Past, 3rd
Don Brady, Mick Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jack Mallee, Jenny
Marks, Geoff Moffat, David Stewart, Peter Sution, David Watt
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach
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South Port SLSC
Australian Championship Medal Winners
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1985/86 Moana SA

Junior Double Ski — Gavin Steel, Danny Liptak, 3rd
Junior Single Ski— David Pummeroy, 3rd
Open March Past, 3rd
Don Brady, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jim Lenthail,
Jack Mallee, Jenny Marks, Geoff Moffat, David Stewart
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1986/87 Scarborough WA

Open March Past, 3rd
Don Brady, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Jim Lenthall,
Jack Mallee, Richard Olesinski, Terry Smallwood, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1990/91 Scarborough WA

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Mike Copley, Brian Dixon, Phil Carter, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Ray Martin, Geoff Moffat,
Richard Olesinski Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton, Trevor Harris
Bob Mayo Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1992/93 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, Frank Harris,
Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Wesley Smith, David Stewart, Peter Sution, Ken Small
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1994/95 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 1st
Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Stuart Orr,
Terry Smallwood, Peter Sutton, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach

1995/96 Kurrawa QId
Open March Past 1st
Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs,

Richard Olesinski, Stuart Orr, Terry Smaliwood, Peter Sutton, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach
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South Port SLSC

Australian Championship Medal Winners
I |

1996/97 Kurrawa Qld

March Past 1st
Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Richard
Olesinski, Terry Smallwood, David Stewart, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1997/98 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 3rd
Don Alexander, Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake,
David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry Smallwood, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1998/99 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 3rd
Don Alexander, Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Brian Dixon, David Donnelly, Frank Drake, David Gardner, Pam
Etheridge, John Hall, Frank Harris, Greg Higgs, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

1999/00 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, David Donnelly, Frank Drake, Pam Etheridge, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank
Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Shamus Armstrong, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Jenny Drake, Tanya Eastham, Tim
Edge, Dwayne Foord, Katherine Hobbs, Keir Puplett, Tara Puplett, Renee Rawson
Andy Higgs, Coach

2000/01 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs,
Katherine Hobbs, John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee, Anna Worden
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Shamus Armstrong, David Clohesy, Matthew Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Jenny Drake, Katherine Eastham,
Tanya Eastham, Dwayne Foord, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Aisha Olesinski
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches
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South Port SLSC

Australian Championship Medal Winners
ISR—

2001/02 Kurrawa Qid

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Phil Carter, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs,
Katherine Hobbs, Terry Smallwood John Treacy, Jenny Whitmee
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Marguerite Botha, David Clohesy, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Emma Eastham, Katherine Eastham, Tanya
Eastham, Lauren Etheridge, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, John Morgan, Shannon Softley
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches

2002/03 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 3rd
Robin Atkinson, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry
Smallwood, Ray Simms, Simmon Simms, Peter Sutton, John Treacy,
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

U/21 March Past 1st
Marguerite Botha, Steven Clohesy, Euan Currie, Emma Eastham, Katherine Eastham, Tanya Eastham,
Lauren Etheridge, Tristan Foord, Kylie Lyons, Adam Lyons, John Morgan, Shannon Softley
Andy Higgs, Coach, Greg Higgs, Matt Ciohesy & Katherine Hobbs, Assistant Coaches

2003/04 Kurrawa Qld

Open March Past 1st
Robin Atkinson, Frank Drake, David Gardner, John Hall, Frank Harris, Trevor Harris, Greg Higgs, Terry
Smallwood, Ray Simms, Simmon Simms, Peter Sutton, John Treacy,
Bob Mayo, Coach, George Hann, Assistant Coach

2003/04 Kurrawa Qlid |

U/16 Board Chris Lowery

Open March Past Team
Alan Dalgleish, Trevor Harris, John Treacy,
Robin Atkinson, Frank Drake, Ray Simms,
Simon Simms, David Gardner
Coach Bob Mayo
Greg Higgs, Terry Smallwood,
John Hall, Frank Harris
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South Port SLSC
Foundation and Life Members
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Foundation Members

Alexander, D.J. Edge, R.A. Elfiot, M.L. Hann, G.W. Harris, F.
Cornwall, G.A. Ellery, G.M. Hann, C.E. Harris, A.C. Price, G.C.R.
Life Members

1969 L. Evans D. Ferrett G. Hann D. MclLeod R. Mayo AM | G. Price

1974 C. Gibbons

1975 D. Alexander | C. Foord

1976 A, Higgs

1980 M. Shead J. Smith Y. Stephens K. Watt P. Wooden

1982 S. Binks

1985 M. Wooden

1986 J. Watt T. Horten

1987 B. Dixon D. Gardner F. Harris P. Keelan S. Linden

1991 J. Nearmy

1992 D. Watt

1994 R. Olesinski

1995 M. Chilman

1996 P. Sutton

1999 R. Martin G. Moffat C. Mullins T. Smallwooed

2001 B. Johns

2002 G. Eastham

2003 . Higgs
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South Port SLSC

Registered Members —

Season 2003-2004

IR
Adams, Greg Davies, Gavin Giebel, Karl
Adams, Hollie Davison, Lewis Gluis, Mark
Adams, Reuben Devitt, John Gluis, Erika
Alexander, Donald Dixon, Brian Gluis, Jake
Altschwager, Kristina Dorothy, Raymond Gluis, Andrew

Altschwager, Mark
Altschwager, Sam
Andrae, Jake
Armstrong, Michael
Armstrong, Shamus
Atkinson, Robin
Auld, Louise
Boaden, Christopher
Boot, Angus
Botha, Judith
Botha, Alex

Botha, Marguerite
Botha, Gabrielle
Botha, Isabel
Brain, Lauren
Burgess, Matthew
Byrne, Richard
Campbell, Michael
Campbell, Sharryn
Campbell, Ryan
Campbell, Justin
Campbell, Brittany
Carr, Mary
Charles, John
Charlick, Amy
Chilman, Martin
Christie, Diana
Christie, Ryan
Clohesy, Kevin
Clohesy, Christine
Clohesy, Matthew
Clohesy, Steven
Clohesy, David
Colegate, Dean
Colegate, Elizaheth
Cook, Philip

Cook, Therese
Cook, Elise

Cook, Billy

Cook, Jonathan
Copley, Shani
Currie, Kenneth
Currie, Kay

Currie, Fiona
Currie, Euan
Dalgleish, Alan

South Port SLSC

Drake, Franklin
Drake, Jennifer
Dunlevey, Joshua
Dunlevey, Gemma
Durance, Terry
Durance, Caroline
Durance, Lexen
Durance, James
Eastham, Jacqueline
Eastham, Gary
Eastham, Tanya
Eastham, Katherine
Eastham, Emma
Eastwood, Taylah
Edge, Elizabeth
Edge, Laurence
Edge, Daniel

Edge, Timothy
Edwards, Peter
Edwards, Paul
Edwards, Samuel
Etheridge, Michael
Etheridge, Pamela
Etheridge, Lauren
Etheridge, Rebecca
Farmer, Thomas
Faull, Gabrielle
Faull-Cryan, Amber
Faull-Cryan, Nicholas
Feldman, Mark
Ferrett, Dennis
Ferrett, Gilbert
Foord, Christopher
Foord, Diana
Foord, Bradley
Foord, Dwayne
Foord, Tristan
Fotia, Greg
French, Hasty
Galer, Toni
Gallagher, Jack
Gardner, David
Giebel, Siegfried
Giebel, Mirjam
Giebel, Trevor
Giebel, Korena

Annual Report Season 2003/2004

Goldfinch, Michael
Goldfinch, Susan
Goldfinch, Benjamin
Goldfinch, Meghan
Goldfinch, Samuel
Goldy, Christopher
Goldy, Emily
Golsby, Alana
Goodier, Liam
Gordon, Julie
Gordon, Scott
Gray, Paul

Gray, Michelle
Gray, Thomas
Gray, Caitlyn

Hall OAM, John
Hann, George
Hanton, Jarred
Harris, Frank
Harris, Trevor
Hauxwell, Diana
Hauxwell, Leah
Hauxwell, Kay
Hegarty, Jeffery
Higgs, Graham
Higgs, Judith
Higgs, Gregory
Hobbs, Katherine
Hodgen, lan
Hodgen, Caitlin
Hodgen, Elia
Hodgen, Claudia
Hoiles, Anthony
Howse, Paul
Howse, Rosemary
Howse, Nathan
Johns, Brian
Johns, Anita

Jolly, David
Jones, Angela
Jones, Sally-Anne
Juhrmann, Hannah
Kelly, Karyn

Kerr, Jackson
Keyser, Melissa
Klotz, Rolf
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Registered Members — Season 2003-2004

M
Laube, Rory Philps, Debra Thomas, Andrew
Laube, Sage Pitcher, Jack Thomas, Lahnee

Lavender, Erin
Liersch, Kate
Linden, Simon
Lohse, Michael
Lohse, Aaron

Long, Brad

Lowery, Andrew
Lowery, Andrea
Lowery, Christopher
Lyons, Beau
Lyens, Karen
Lyons, Kylie

Lyens, Adam
Mackay, Robert
Malconey, Daniel
Maloney, Heather
Maloney, Mathew
Martin, Sarah
Martin, Raymond
Martin Snr, Raymond
Mayo AM, Robert
McLennan, Lisa
McFarlane, Caroline
McGaffin, Jason
McKenzie, Tony
McKenzie, Jake
McKenzie, Thomas
Miils, Gina

Mills, Lyndon

Mills, Samantha
Mills, Joshua
Mitcheli, Michelle
Morgan, Robert
Morgan, Michelle
Morgan, John
Morgan, Scott
Mullins, Christopher
Nearmy, John
Nearmy, Travis
Nieass, Mark
Nieass, Samuel
Nowakowski, Stanislaw
Olesinski, Yvonne
Olesinski, Richard
Olesinski, Stefan
Olesinski, Aisha
Park, Anthony
Parkinson, Adam
Peel, Michael

South Port SLSC

Pitcher, Christine
Pitcher, Ashley
Pitcher, Justin
Price, Geoffrey
Price, Maree
Price, Andrea
Pummeroy, David
Puplett, Janet
Puplett, Keir
Puplett, Tara
Ramsey, Andrew
Randall, David
Rawson, Jacqueline
Rawson, Megan
Rawson, Renee
Richardsen, Brigitte
Richardson, David
Riches, Jennifer
Riddell, Richard
Riddell, Natasha
Roberson, Lee
Rudd, Malcolm
Rudd, Joshua
Rudd, Kayla
Ryan, Zachary
Savage, Pippa
Scarfe, George
Scott, Renee
Simms, Ray
Simms, Ray
Smallwood, Terrence
Smith, John
Smith, Elizabeth
Smith, Stephen
Smith, Thomas
Smith, Emily
Smith, Patrick
Softley, Shannon
Softley, Liana
Softley, Hannah
Softley, Jordan
Softley, Maegen
South, Dale
South, Lioy
Strickland, Rory
Surman, Peter
Sutton, Peter
Thiele, Jessie
Thiele, Madeline
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Thomas, Danieka
Thomas, Jye
Thomson, Neil
Thomson, Dale
Treacy, John
Tume, Sean
Valente, David
Vandersluys, Rachel
Votino, Adrian
Warriner, Levi
Warriner, Stacey
Watt, Kevin
Watt, June

Watt, David

Watt, Karina
Webster, Mark
Wevill, Susan
Whitehorn, Peter
Whitford, Kerryn
Whitmee, Craig
Whitmee, Jennifer
Whitmee, Matthew
Whitmee, Daniel
Whitmee, Mark
Wilden, Natalie
Wilsmore, Mark
Wilsmore, Katria
Wix, Derek

Wix, Isobel

Wix, Ashleigh
Wix, Tegan
Wright, Jonathan
Wright, Andrina
Wright, Clare
Wright, Sam
Wright, Samuel
Yates, David
Young, Michael
Young, Elizabeth
Young, Nicole
Young, Megan
Zygmant, Annie
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